6:00 p.m.

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONER’S MEETING
Monday, November 20", 2023

224 Seminary Street
Kenansville, N.C. 28349
Meeting Called to Order
Invocation
Pledge of Allegiance

Approval of Meeting Agenda

Approval of Minutes — Regular Meeting held on November 6, 2023 (A)

[um—

REGULAR MEETING AGENDA
CONSENT AGENDA

. Budget Amendments Journal Entry Proof (B)

2. Tax and Solid Waste Releases - #21414 - #21445 (C)

Duplin County Health Department Bad Debt & Deceased Write Off Through September
2020 (D)

Re-Appointment of Ann Herring to the Duplin County Watershed Improvement
Commission for the Period Beginning December 1%, 2023 and ending December 1%, 2029
(E)

Adopt the Revised Duplin County Public Transportation Drug & Alcohol Policy and
Authorize Chairman to Sign. (F)

Proclamation Recognizing the 100" Birthday of Mr. John A. Stallings and Authorize
Chairman to Sign. (G)

Centennial Birthday Greeting to Mr. John W. Taylor on the Occasion of his 104" Birthday
and Authorize the Chairman to Sign. (H)

ITEMS TO BE MADE PART OF MINUTES

e Administrative Budget Amendment Journal Inquiry (I)



REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS OF BUSINESS

6:05 p.m. Public Comments (limited to three (3) minutes per speaker)
6:15 p.m. Brandon McMahon, EMS Director
Present a Live Saver Award (J)
6:20 p.m. Melisa Brown, Senior Services
Present a Retirement Plaque (K)
6:25 p.m. Bryan Miller, County Manager
Request Approval of Amendment Number 004 to the Professional Services Agreement
Between Duplin County and Moseley Architects PC Ordinance (L)
General Comments/Announcements
CLOSED SESSION

Personnel Matters NCGS 143-318.11 (a) (6)

FYI

Town of Kenansville Tax Releases (M)
Town of Magnolia Tax Releases (N)
Town of Wallace Tax Releases (O)

REPORTS (P)

Airport — October 2023

Building Inspections — October 2023
Finance — October 2023

Garage — October 2023

Senior Services — October 2023
Solid Waste — October 2023

ADJOURN
Motion to adjourn until December 4", 2023 for a Commissioners Meeting at the
Administrative Building located at 224 Seminary Street in Kenansville, N.C.



BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONER’S MEETING
Monday, November 20", 2023
224 Seminary Street
Kenansville, N.C. 28349

COMMISSIONER’S INFORMATION BULLETIN

TO: Commissioner Branch
Commissioner Dowe
Commissioner D. Edwards
Commissioner Garner
Commissioner J. Edwards
FROM: Jaime W. Carr/Clerk to the Board
DATE: Wednesday, November 15", 2023
SUBJECT: Commissioner’s Meeting
1. Meeting Called to Order by Chairman D. Edwards

2. Invocation given by

3. Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag of the United States of America.

4. Approval of agenda for tonight’s meeting. Members of the Board and/or the County
Manager/Assistant County Manager/Clerk to the Board may request to make any changes
or additions to the proposed agenda.

RECOMMENDED MOTION: Motion to approve the meeting agenda.

Motion 2nd For Against Carried

5. Approval of Minutes — Regular Meeting held on November 6%, 2023. (A)



RECOMMENDED MOTION: Motion to approve the minutes of the November 6™,
2023 Board of Commissioners meeting as presented.

Motion 2nd For Against Carried

REGULAR MEETING AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

p—

Budget Amendments Journal Entry Proof (B)

2. Tax and Solid Waste Releases - #21414 - #21445 (C)

3. Duplin County Health Department Bad Debt & Deceased Write Off Through
September 2020 (D)

4. Re-Appointment of Ann Herring to the Duplin County Watershed Improvement
Commission for the Period Beginning December 1%, 2023 and ending December 1%,
2029 (E)

5. Adopt the Revised Duplin County Public Transportation Drug & Alcohol Policy and
Authorize Chairman to Sign. (F)

6. Proclamation Recognizing the 100" Birthday of Mr. John A. Stallings and Authorize
Chairman to Sign. (G)

7. Centennial Birthday Greeting to Mr. John W. Taylor on the Occasion of his 104™

Birthday and Authorize the Chairman to Sign. (H)

RECOMMEND MOTION: Motion to approve the consent agenda.

Motion pud For Against Carried

ITEMS TO BE MADE PART OF MINUTES

e Administrative Budget Amendment Journal Inquiry (I)
AGENDA

1. Public Comments (limited to three (3) minutes per speaker)

2. Brandon McMahon, Emergency Medical Services Director, will appear before the Board to
present a Lifesaver Award. On September 27", 2023 Duplin County EMS Medic 5 was
dispatched to Richlands to assist Onslow County EMS with a 76 year old having chest pains.
Upon arrival, Duplin County Medic 5 treated the patient who would later go into cardiac

2



arrest. Medic 5 was able to gain a pulse back, and the patient was transported to Onslow
Memorial Hospital. The patient was having a heart attack and was then transferred from
Onslow Memorial Hospital to Novant in Wilmington where they had to place a stent. (J)

. Melisa Brown, Senior Services Director, will appear before the Board to present a retirement
plaque to Ms. Mattie Elizabeth “Liz” Batts. (I)

. Bryan Miller, County Manager, will appear before the Board to request approval of
Amendment Number 004 to the Professional Services Agreement between Duplin County
and Moseley Architects PC for the construction of a new Duplin County Detention Center.
Amendment Number 004 is in the amount of $ 24,500 and is needed for additional civil
engineering services to modify the Construction Documents to accommodate a future Law
Enforcement Center west of the planned Detention Center without demolition of the planned
staff parking lot. To accommodate this, the staff parking lot needs to be designed and
permitted to occupy a different location. Moseley Architects has waived the five percent
(5%) amendment fee. This amendment will also result in significant cost savings to the
County. (K)

RECOMMENDED MOTION: Motion to approve Amendment Number 004 to the
Professional Services Agreement between Duplin County and Moseley Architects in the
amount of $24,500 and authorize Bryan Miller, County Manager, to sign.

Motion 2nd For Against Carried

. Bryan Miller, County Manager will appear before the Board to make
announcements/comments.

Personnel Matters NCGS 143-318.11 (a) (6)

Motion to go out of regular session and into closed session for personnel matters pursuant to
NCGS 143-31.11 (a) (6).

Motion 2nd For Against Carried

Motion to go out of closed session and back into open session.

Motion 2nd For Against Carried




FYI

Town of Kenansville Tax Releases (L)
Town of Magnolia Tax Releases (M)
Town of Wallace Tax Releases (N)

REPORTS (0)

Airport — October 2023

Building Inspections — October 2023
Finance — October 2023

Garage — October 2023

Senior Services — October 2023
Solid Waste — October 2023

ADJOURN

Motion to adjourn until December 4", 2023 for a Commissioners Meeting at the
Administrative Building located at 224 Seminary Street in Kenansville, N.C.

Motion 2nd For Against Carried




Agenda

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONER’S MEETING
Monday, November 6™, 2023
224 Seminary Street
Kenansville, N.C. 28349

The Duplin County Board of Commissioners met at 6:00 p.m. on Monday, November 6",
2023 in the Commissioners Room located at 224 Seminary Street, Kenansville, N.C.

Present: Commissioners Dexter B. Edwards; Elwood Garner; Jesse L. Dowe, I1I; Wayne
Branch and Justin Edwards

Also Present: Mr. Bryan Miller, County Manager; Ms. Jaime W. Carr, Clerk to the
Board; Mr. Tim Wilson, County Attorney; and Ms. Chelsey Lanier, Finance Officer.

Call to Order
The meeting was called to order by Chairman Edwards.

Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance

Invocation was given by Reverend A.J. Connors, Town of Warsaw Mayor. Mayor
Connors then led those in attendance in the pledge of allegiance to the flag of the United States
of America.
Approval of the Meeting Agenda

Chairman Edwards asked if the members of the Board approved the proposed meeting
agenda, and if any board member, County Manager, Assistant County Manager, or Clerk to the
Board wished to make any changes or additions to the agenda. No changes or additions were

made.

Motion was made by Commissioner Garner, seconded by Commissioner J. Edwards,
carried unanimously to approve the meeting agenda.

Approval of the Minutes — Governing Body


jaime.carr
Agenda


Motion was made by Commissioner J. Edwards, seconded by Commissioner Branch,
carried unanimously, to approve the minutes of the October 16, 2023 Board of Commissioners
Meeting as presented.

REGULAR MEETING AGENDA
CONSENT AGENDA

Motion was made by Commissioner Garner, seconded by Commissioner J. Edwards,
carried unanimously, to approve the consent agenda which consisted of: Budget Amendments
Journal Entry Proof; Tax and Solid Waste Releases - #21336 - #21413; Grant Capital Project
Ordinance for Duplin County Transportation Facility and Duplin Commons Parking Lot
Expansion and Authorize Chairman to Sign; Appoint Ms. Annie Sharpless to the Duplin County
Jury Commissioner for the Term October 1, 2023 through September 30, 2025; Appoint Clint
Blanton to the Duplin County Planning Board for a Term Beginning November 1, 2023 and
ending October 31, 2025; Agreement Between Eastpointe Human Services and Duplin County
Preservation Program (4H) for Fiscal Year 2023-2024 and Authorize the Chairman to Sign (G)
Centennial Birthday Greeting to Elizabeth Hicks on the Occasion of her 103" Birthday and
Authorize the Chairman to Sign; Resolution to Approve Presentation of Badge and Service
Weapon to Retiring Sheriff’s Office Employee, Captain Andrew Hanchey and Authorize the
Chairman to Sign.

ITEMS TO BE MADE PART OF MINUTES

Administrative Budget Amendment Journal Entry Report
AGENDA

Public Comments
No Public Comments
End Public Comments

Scotty Summerlin, Economic Development Director, appeared before the Board to
conduct a public hearing to receive public comments on Project Refresh. Murphy Family
Ventures LLC would like to enter into a proposed economic development performance and
incentive agreement with Duplin County. Murphy Family Ventures LLC, a long-term hangar
tenant at the Duplin County Airport proposes to take on hangar improvements not to exceed
$250,000.00. Additionally, the company will hangar a recently purchased jet aircraft and keep it
based at the Duplin Airport as specified in the Agreement, hire two (2) new employees, and
retain two (2) existing employees. To incentivize the company to take on the improvements to
the County-owned hangar, Duplin County will reimburse the company for the subject
improvements over a three-year period in the following amounts: Year 1: $83,334.00 Year 2:
$83,334.00 Year 3: $83,332.00.



Chairman Edwards opened the Public Hearing.

A Member of the General Public asked Mr. Summerlin if there was a residential
requirement for the two (2) new employees.

Mr. Summerlin stated there was no residential requirements.
Chairman Edwards closed the Public Hearing.

Motion was made by Commissioner Garner, seconded by Commissioner Branch, carried
unanimously, to approve the performance agreement between Murphy Family Ventures LLC and
Duplin County and authorize the Chairman to sign.

Christopher Hatcher, Duplin County Planning Director, appeared before the Board to
conduct a public hearing to receive public comments regarding the adoption of a Duplin County
Board of Adjustment Ordinance in Accordance with NCGS § 160D-601. Duplin County adopted
a Board of Adjustment but did not adopt an ordinance. This ordinance will allow for the
Commissioners to appoint board members and allow for the public to request variances and
appeal the determinations of the county planner and the county ordinances. The requested fee for
a citizen to request a variance or to appeal a determination is $350.00. The fee will pay for signs
needed for posting and for the requests to be advertised in the Duplin Times.

Chairman Edwards opened the Public Hearing.
No public comments.
Chairman Edwards closed the Public Hearing.

Motion was made by Commissioner Garner, seconded by Commissioner J. Edwards,
Carrie unanimously, to adopt the Duplin County Board of Adjustment Ordinance and authorize
the Chairman to sign.

Christopher Hatcher, Duplin County Planning Director, appeared before the Board to
request appointment of members to the Duplin County Board of Adjustment. Mr. Hatcher is
requesting to appoint the following members to the Duplin County Board of Adjustment: Monte
Thorne, Herber Raynor, Joey Carter, Cole Phillips, Nick Bell, Angela Mainor and Morris
Murphy.

Motion was made by Commissioner Garner, seconded by Commissioner Branch, carried
unanimously, to appoint Cole Phillips, Monte Thorne, and Herber Raynor, for a three (3) year
term; and Joey Carter and Nick Bell for a two (2) year term as members of the Duplin County
Board of Adjustment and to appoint Morris Murphy for a three (3) year term and Angela Mainor
for a two (2) year term as alternate members of the Duplin County Board of Adjustment.

Melissa Kennedy, E-911 Addressing Project Coordinator, appeared before the Board to
request an increase in fees associated with the filing of a petition to name a road. A petitioner



who requests to name a road must pay a fee of $100.00 at the time of filing to cover the cost of
sign blades to display the Road Name. Due to the increase cost of sign supplies, Ms. Kennedy is
requesting to increase that amount to $125.00. Also, the petitioner must pay the advertising cost
to publish the Public Hearing Notice in the Duplin Times and Ms. Kennedy has requested that
amount be lowered to $50.00.

Motion was made by Commissioner Garner, seconded by Commissioner Branch, carried
unanimously, to approve the increase in cost of naming a lane to $175.

T.D. Hill, senior audit manager with RH CPA’s PLLC appeared before the Board to
present the FY 2022 Audit.

Bryan Miller, County Manager appeared before the Board to make
announcements/comments.

Motion was made by Commissioner Garner, seconded by Commissioner Branch, carried
unanimously, to adjourn until November 20", 2023 for a Commissioners Meeting at the
Administrative Building located at 224 Seminary Street in Kenansville, N.C.

Jaime W. Carr
Clerk to the Board



Duplin County, NC

. @ lyler erp solution

BUDGET AMENDMENTS JOURNAL ENTRY PROOF

LN ORG OBJECT PROJ ORG DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION PREV BUDGET AMENDED
ACCOUNT LINE DESCRIPTION EFF DATE BUDGET CHANGE BUDGET ERR
YEAR-PER JOURNAL EFF-DATE REF 1 REF 2 SRC JINL-DESC ENTITY AMEND
2024 05 220 11/21/2023 BUA 112023cC 1 2
1 5300 4012 DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES SALARIES 5,103,553.00 -36,940.00 5,066,613.00
10-50-5300- 0000 000-40121 11/21/2023
2 5300 41990 DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 211,900.00 36,940.00 248,840.00
10-50-5300-0000-000-41990 11/21/2023
*%* JOURNAL TOTAL 0.00
YEAR-PER JOURNAL EFF-DATE REF 1 REF 2 SRC INL-DESC ENTITY AMEND
2024 05 224 11/21/2023 BUA 112023C 1 2
1 4100 399 GENERAL FUND FUND BALANCE -3,471,962.00 -7,223.51 -3,479,185.51
10-41-4100- 0000 000-39969 11/21/2023
2 4100 39951 GENERAL FUND FUND BAL CARRY FWD GRANTS -1,210,479.10 -18,968.46 -1,229,447.56
10-41-4100-0000-000-39951 11/21/2023
3 4961 40121 SOIL CONSERVATION GRANT SALARIES .00 4,428.99 4,428.99
10-47-4960-4961-000-40121 11/21/2023
4 4961 40181 CONSERVATION GRANT SOCIAL SECURITY .00 338.82 338.82
10-47-4960-4961-000- 40181 11/21/2023
5 4961 40182 SOIL CONSERVATION GRANT RETIREMENT .00 572.23 572.23
10-47-4960-4961-000-40182 11/21/2023
6 4961 4018 CONSERVATION GRANT HOSPITAL INSURANCE .00 1,768.60 1,768.60
10-47-4960- 4961 000- 40183 11/21/2023
7 4961 40184 SOIL CONSERVATION GRANT Life Insurance .00 4.32 4.32
10-47-4960-4961-000-40184 11/21/2023
8 4961 4298 CONSERVATION GRANT PROGRAM SUPPLIES .00 110.55 110.55
10-47-4960- 4961 000- 42980 11/21/2023
9 4961 44008 L CONSERVATION GRANT GRANT PAYBACK .00 18,968.46 18,968.46
10-47-4960-4961-000- 44008 11/21/2023
** JOURNAL TOTAL 0.00
Report generated: 11/15/2023 14:07 Page 1
user: blanca.pineda

Program ID: bgamdent


jaime.carr
Agenda


Duplin County, NC

BUDGET AMENDMENT JOURNAL ENTRY PROOF

CLERK: blanca.pineda

2024
BUA

BUA

2024
BUA

BUA
BUA
BUA
BUA
BUA
BUA
BUA

BUA

Report generated: 11/15/2023 14:07

User:

Program ID:

EFF DATE

5 220
5300-40121

11/21/2023
5300-41990

11/21/2023

5 224
4100-39969
11/21/2023
4100-39951
11/21/2023
4961-40121
11/21/2023
4961-40181
11/21/2023
4961-40182
11/21/2023
4961-40183
11/21/2023
4961-40184
11/21/2023
4961-42980
11/21/2023
4961-44008
11/21/2023

ONLDESC

112023cC
112023C

112023cC
112023c
112023cC
112023cC
112023cC
112023c
112023cC
112023cC
112023cC

blanca.pineda

bgamdent

REF 1 REF 2

4 4 A A4 4 A4 4 4 4

ACCOUNT DESC
LINE DESC

SALARIES

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

JOURNAL 2024/05/220 TOTAL

FUND BALANCE

FUND BAL CARRY FWD GRANTS
SALARIES

SOCIAL SECURITY
RETIREMENT

HOSPITAL INSURANCE

Life Insurance

PROGRAM SUPPLIES

GRANT PAYBACK

JOURNAL 2024/05/224 TOTAL

LA T~ B S s B B o N Y ¥ NV |

o ;
o.0% o
%< Munis
. e tyler erp solution

CREDIT

36,940.00
36,940.00

.00 .00

74223 .51

18,968.46
4,428.99
338.82
572.23
1,768.60
4.32
110.55
18,968.46

.00 .00

Page 2



%% MUNIs

Duplin CountY’ NC ‘ i . _a tyler erp solution
BUDGET AMENDMENT JOURNAL ENTRY PROOF

L/

CREDIT

EFF DATE
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

JNL

YEAR PER

FUND

ACCOUNT
FUND TOTAL .00 .00

** END OF REPORT - Generated by Blanca Pineda **

Report generated: 11/15/2023 14:07 Page 3
User: blanca.pineda
Program ID: bgamdent



BA # Duplin County

Budget Amendment

Department Title Social Services

Department Head's Signature Annie Murrell

(form can be e-mailed to Finance from Dept. Head)

Manager can only approve the moving of budgeted expense under 10,000
Expenditure requests over 10,000 must be approved by Board of Commissioners

Uz /ﬂj_u@/

Brief description of why this amendment is being requested:

To move monies from the salary line into the professional services line—approved per Mr Miller

Expense ‘Expense

code to Credit code to
DECREASE Line Item Description Amount INCREASE Line Item Description Debit Amount
5300-40121 |Salaries 36,940.0015300-41990 |Professional Services 36,940.00
Total 36,940.00|Total 36,940.00

Finance Signature
Date Approved:

Manager Signature
Date Approved:

Commisioner Approval
Date Approved:

Olufeus foonre-

ualas




BA #

Department Title
Department Head's Signature
(form can be e-mailed to Finance from Dept. Head)

Duplin County
Budget Amendment

Finance

Manager can only approve the moving of budgeted expense under 10,000

Expenditure requests over 10,000 must be approved by Board of Commissioners

Brief description of why this amendment is being requested:

Carry forward grant from FY 23 and fix budget for current year

Expense Expense
code to Credit code to
DECREASE Line Item Description Amount INCREASE Line Item Description Debit Amount
4100-39969 |Fund Balance 7,223.51]4961-40121 |[Salaries 4,428.99
4100-39951 |Fund Bal Carry Fwd Grants 18,968.46]4961-40181 |Social Security 338.82
4961-40182 |Retirement 572.23
4961-40183 |Health Insurancee 1,768.60
4961-40184 |Life Insurance 4.32
4961-42980 [Program Supplies 110.55
4961-44008 |Grant Payback 18,968.46
Total 26,191.97|Total 26,191.97
Finance Signature [\M &AL@/\
Date Approved: n\el>s |

Manager Signature
Date Approved:

Commisioner Approval
Date Approved:




L W WD

A O/ [-\3-27
DUPLIN COUNTY g e n d a
TAX AND SOLID WASTE REQUEST
RELEASE DATE NOVEMBER 20, 2023
RELEASE MAME r—— FIRE TAX ACCOUNT COUNTY CAPITAL LATE LIST SOLD TOTAL
NUMBER DISTRICT 1 | DISTRICT2 | YEAR NUMBER TAX FUND FIRE TAX 1 FIRE TAX 2 PENALTY WASTE RELEASE REASON FOR RELEASE
21414 |BLANCHARD TRANSPORTATION SERVICES, INC 13 2023 0582575 $ 115.18 | $ 3.22 $ 1184 $ 130.24 |BUSINESS CLOSED OCT. 2008
21415 |BLANCHARD TRANSPORTATION SERVICES, INC 13 2022 0582575 $ 115.18 | $ 322 $ 11.84 $ 130.24 |BUSINESS CLOSED OCT. 2008
21416 |BLANCHARD TRANSPORTATION SERVICES, INC 13 2021 0582575 $ 11518 | § 3.22 $ 11.84 $ 130.24 |BUSINESS CLOSED OCT. 2008
21417 |BLANCHARD TRANSPORTATION SERVICES, INC 13 2020 0582575 $ 115.18 | $ 3.22 $ 1184 $ 130.24 |BUSINESS CLOSED OCT. 2008
21418 |BLANCHARD TRANSPORTATION SERVICES, INC 13 2019 0582575 $ 11518 | $ 322 $ 1184 $ 130.24 |BUSINESS CLOSED OCT. 2008
21419 |CAROLINA BUS & MOTORCOACH PARTS 01 F007 2023 1540821 $ 9241 % 026(8$ 0.91 $ 10.41 |BUSINESS CLOSED
21420 |FRIEND,DAVIDT. 08 F00S 2023 2957137 $ 18719 | $ 524 |% 13.09 $ 2055 $ 226.07 |SOLD BOAT IN 2022
21421 |HERRING, TIMOTHY WILKINS 04 F002 2023 3873850 $ 1017 % 0288 0.92 $ 114 $ 12.51 {SOLD BOAT IN 2021
21422 |HERRING, TIMOTHY WILKINS 04 F002 2022 3873850 $ 588 (% 016|8$ 0.53 $ 066 $ 7.23 |SOLD BOAT IN 2021
51423 |JONES, MICHAEL A., JR & WF KRYSTAL GAYLE JONES 13 F003 2023 4659227 $ 4934 | % 1381]% 3.80 $ 54.52 |REMOVED 2 BULK BARNS
21424 |LANIER, JAMES CLAYTON 10 FO17 2023 10005544 | $ 1755| % 049§ 1.72 $ 19.76 |BOAT VALUE ADJUSTED
21425 |MCGEE ENTERPRISES LLC 09 2023 5678538 $ 71929 | $ 20.12 $ 11000 | $ 84941 |PROPERTY IS VACANT-REMOVED IMPROVEMNETS
21426 |MCGEE, CHRISTOPHER K. & WF LISA K. MCGEE 06 F004 2023 5678800 $ 6864 | $ 192 % 4.40 $ 74 96 |REMOVED DETATCHED GARAGE
21427 |R & RLAWN MAINTENANCE 05 2023 7159210 $ 3581 % 0.10 $ 0.37 $ 4.05 IMYT TRAILER SOLD WITH ESTATE
21428 |R & RLAWN MAINTENANCE 05 2022 7159210 $ 3580 % 010 $ 037 $ 4.05 |MYT TRAILER SOLD WITH ESTATE
51429 |R & R LAWN MAINTENANCE 05 2021 7159210 $ 358 % 010 $ 037 $ 4.05 |[MYT TRAILER SOLD WITH ESTATE
21430 |R & RLAWN MAINTENANCE 05 2020 7159210 $ 358 % 0.10 $ 037 $ 4.05 |[MYT TRAILER SOLD WITH ESTATE
51431 |R & R LAWN MAINTENANCE 05 2019 7159210 $ 358§ 010 $ 037 $ 4.05 IMYT TRAILER SOLD WITH ESTATE
21432 |R & RLAWN MAINTENANCE 05 2018 7159210 $ 3.58 $ 0.36 $ 3.94 |[MYT TRAILER SOLD WITH ESTATE
21433 |R & RLAWN MAINTENANCE 05 2017 7159210 $ 348 $ 0.35 $ 383 |MYT TRAILER SOLD WITH ESTATE
21434 |R & RLAWN MAINTENANCE 05 2016 7159210 $ 3.65 $ 365 |MYT TRAILER SOLD WITH ESTATE
21435 |R & RLAWN MAINTENANCE 05 2015 7159210 $ 3.65 $ 3.65 |MYT TRAILER SOLD WITH ESTATE
51436 |SOUTHERN PRODUCE, LLC 02 FO12 2023 010000858 | $ 89375 | $ 2500 | 9% 81.25 $ 1.000.00 |[LEASEHOLD HOUSE WENT WITH LAND IN 2022
21437 |WATERS, LUBY CECIL 13 2023 9126339 $ 11000 | % 110.00 {DWMH IS NOT LIVABLE
21438 |WATERS, LUBY CECIL 13 2022 9126339 $ 11000 | $ 110.00 |DWMH IS NOT LIVABLE
21439 |WATERS, LUBY CECIL 13 2021 9126339 $ 9000 | $ 90.00 |DWMH IS NOT LIVABLE
21440 |WATERS, LUBY CECIL 13 2020 9126339 $ 90.00 | $ 90.00 {DWMH IS NOT LIVABLE
21441 |QUINN, EDWIN LOIS 12 F022 2023 7109615 $ 15870 | $ 444 $ 163.14 |ERROR IN DEPRECIATION OF HOME
21442 |QUINN, EDWIN LOIS 12 F022 2022 7109615 $ 15870 | § 444 $ 163.14 |ERROR IN DEPRECIATION OF HOME
21443 |QUINN, EDWIN LOIS 12 F022 2021 7109615 $ 15870 | $ 444 $ 163.14 |ERROR IN DEPRECIATION OF HOME
21444 |QUINN, EDWIN LOIS 12 F022 2020 7109615 $ 15870 | $ 444 $ 163.14 |ERROR IN DEPRECIATION OF HOME
21445 |QUINN, EDWIN LOIS 12 F022 2019 7109615 $ 15870 | $ 444 $ 163 14 |ERROR IN DEPRECIATION OF HOME
— $ _
3 .
GRAND TOTAL S 336271 | S 93.65|S 106.62 $ - S 8411 |8 51000 | S 4,157.09
7
V. A4
X ]2
SUBMITTED BY: — FINAL APPROVAL BY: [ ] DATE APPROVED:



jaime.carr
Agenda


\' Agenda

DUPLIN COUNTY

Date: October 4, 2023

Bad Debt & Deceased Write off for Duplin County Health Department

Bad Debt Service Date Write Off: September 2020
Amount to be written off:  $51,465.57

PC  $24,599.98
CH  $3,931.27
MH  $11,401.55
FP $6,168.32

B $160.00
CcD $1,893.95
BH $358.00

IM $2,952.50

10.13.703%

Health Direct Date

4. 5. 2>

Chairman — Boa Date

Chairman — County Commissioners Date

340 Seminary Street- Kenansville, NC 28349 | (910) 296-2130


jaime.carr
Agenda


Health Bad Debt as of September 2020

DOS Balance Prog
9/18/2020 $31.60)PC
7/1/2020 $3.60JPC
7/1/2020 $2.00jPC
7/1/2020 $31.60§PC
9/1/2020 $2.00frC
9/10/2020 $49.20}PC
9/1/2020 $3.60]PC
9/1/2020 $5.00§PC
9/1/2020 $49.20fPC
6/29/2020 $23.00fMH
6/17/2020 $15.00)PC
9/9/2020 $5.00fMH
9/11/2020 $79.00|MH
f6/17/2020 $5.00)PC
6/29/2020 $10.00fMH
6/29/2020 $12.00§MH
6/29/2020 $15.00fMH
18/7/2020 $57.00}PC
7/6/2020 $5.00fPC
7/20/2020 $5.00§PC
6/30/2020 $3.75]MH
7/6/2020 $5.00fMH
7/6/2020 $23.00jMH
7/21/2020 $8.00jMH
7/21/2020 $30.00fMH
7/6/2020 $6.00MH
7/6/2020 $10.00BH
7/6/2020 $26.00fMH
7/6/2020 $12.00fMH
7/6/2020 $15.00|MH
7/21/2020 $183.00|MH
9/30/2020 $20.00}PC
9/30/2020 $79.00fPC
8/25/2020 $79.00§MH
6/18/2020 $10.00§MH
9/30/2020 $15.00§PC
9/30/2020 $5.00fPC
6/1/2020 $57.00§PC
9/17/2020 $18.00fIm
9/17/2020 $16.00fIM
9/28/2020 $9.00{PC
9/28/2020 $30.00§PC
9/28/2020 $14.00fFpP
9/28/2020 $2.00]FP
9/30/2020 $79.00]PC
9/30/2020 $19.00§PC
6/23/2020 $79.00]PC




6/18/2020 $123.00§PC
9/22/2020 $79.00fMH
9/22/2020 $5.00jMH
9/23/2020 $110.00]FP
9/23/2020 $6.00)FP
9/22/2020 $3.00]PC
9/24/2020 $14.55]PC
5/21/2020 $94.00fPC
6/4/2020 $5.00)PC
6/4/2020 $7.00fPC
6/4/2020 $79.00JPC
6/4/2020 $18.00fPC
8/17/2020 $104.47]PC
7/30/2020 $26.00]PC
7/30/2020 $31.60§PC
6/12/2020 $3.00jPC
7/30/2020 $6.00jPC
6/4/2020 $3.00}prC
7/30/2020 $2.00fPC
6/15/2020 $3.00JPC
9/3/2020 $16.00JiM
9/3/2020 $9.00§im
8/7/2020 $79.00§PC
9/1/2020 $79.00fPC
9/23/2020 $5.00)PC
8/25/2020 $3.00jPC
9/23/2020 $5.00§PC
7/6/2020 $10.00fMH
9/28/2020 $3.00jIM
7/23/2020 $3.00|MH
8/13/2020 $30.00§PC
9/3/2020 $10.00fPC
9/3/2020 $79.00§PC
9/21/2020 $57.00PC
7/27/2020 $5.00fPC
7/27/2020 $15.00]PC
7/10/2020 $18.00§PC
7/10/2020 $25.25]PC
7/10/2020 $136.00)IM
7/10/2020 $184.00fIM
7/27/2020 $25.25JPC
7/10/2020 $16.00]PC
6/25/2020 $44.00§PC
6/25/2020 $9.00fIm
6/25/2020 $57.00§PC
7/13/2020 $2.00JCH
7/13/2020 $29.20fCH
6/25/2020 $16.00fIM
9/2/2020 $25.25]PC
5/6/2020 $22.20fFP




5/6/2020  * $14.00fFP
7/22/2020 $33.30|FP
7/22/2020 $21.00fFP
6/8/2020 $79.00fPC
5/8/2020 $79.00§PC
6/5/2020 $21.16CD
9/22/2020 $12.00§FP
5/1/2020 $20.00BH
8/31/2020 $79.00§PC
5/1/2020 $79.00)PC
9/16/2020 $9.60fPC
9/16/2020 $31.60{PC
7/21/2020 $79.00QPC
7/23/2020 $79.00fPC
7/27/2020 $79.00§PC
7/20/2020 $123.00]PC
7/20/2020 $88.00§PC
7/22/2020 $79.00§PC
5/13/2020 $31.60§PC
5/27/2020 $22.80)PC
7/7/2020 $5.004PC
7/16/2020 $10.00|MH
8/25/2020 $25.25MH
9/17/2020 $30.00]PC
9/8/2020 $10.00JMH
6/19/2020 $5.00)PC
7/1/2020 $5.00§MH
6/19/2020 $15.00§PC
7/1/2020 $6.00|MH
7/1/2020 $10.00|8H
7/1/2020 $15.00jMH
7/1/2020 $23.00|MH
7/1/2020 $26.00fMH
7/1/2020 $10.00|MH
7/1/2020 $12.00fMH
7/22/2020 $24.124pPC
18/11/2020 $10.00§PC
8/11/2020 $142.00fPC
18/11/2020 $5.00fPC
8/17/2020 $18.00§PC
8/17/2020 $3.60}PC
8/17/2020 $2.00PC
8/17/2020 $49.20§PC
6/2/2020 $5.00|MH
6/2/2020 $16.00]IM
5/5/2020 $123.00fMH
6/2/2020 $79.00fMH
6/30/2020 $79.00fMH
6/2/2020 $10.00fMH
6/2/2020 $8.25|MH




9/22/2020 * $9.00jPC
9/22/2020 $123.00]PC
7/16/2020 $9.00fPC
9/22/2020 $18.00fPC
7/16/2020 $79.00fPC
7/16/2020 $5.00JPC
7/16/2020 $50.00§PC
9/22/2020 $5.00]PC
18/28/2020 $5.00]FP
9/16/2020 $48.98]PC
5/5/2020 $22.20fFP
7/2/2020 $48.98PC
l6/25/2020 $79.00§PC
9/3/2020 $5.00JPC
9/3/2020 $79.00§PC
9/3/2020 $47.00fPC
8/6/2020 $30.00JFP
8/6/2020 $142.00|CH
8/6/2020 $6.00JFP
6/26/2020 $4.71JpC
6/26/2020 $10.00§PC
9/1/2020 $35.00fFP
9/1/2020 $15.00§FP
9/1/2020 $55.50fFP
9/10/2020 $55.504FP
9/10/2020 $35.00fFP
5/22/2020 $57.00§PC
5/26/2020 $2.00|MH
7/14/2020 $15.80fMH
5/26/2020 $15.80|MH
6/23/2020 $15.80jMH
6/30/2020 $15.80fMH
6/9/2020 $15.80fMH
6/23/2020 $19.00fMH
5/26/2020 $1.00jMH
9/18/2020 $14.00fFP
9/18/2020 $8.40QFP
6/18/2020 $10.00fMH
6/18/2020 $15.00fMH
9/22/2020 $10.00fMH
6/18/2020 $12.00§MH
7/21/2020 $5.00JCH
7/21/2020 $10.00§CH
7/21/2020 $16.00)IM
7/21/2020 $9.00}IMm
7/21/2020 $154.00fCH
5/13/2020 $8.25|MH
7/14/2020 $19.00§MH
5/13/2020 $16.00§iM
7/10/2020 $30.00FP




7/19/2020 $7.96}FP
6/25/2020 $35.00{CD
4/22/2020 $3.00§PC
5/22/2020 $3.00}pPC
5/22/2020 $26.00§PC
6/19/2020 $3.00fPC
7/9/2020 $5.00]PC
5/27/2020 $5.00JPC
9/24/2020 $3.00]PC
7/2/2020 $5.00JPC
8/20/2020 $49.20fPC
8/20/2020 $18.00fPC
9/25/2020 $5.00fPC
9/22/2020 $45.00fPC
8/10/2020 $6.00§FP
8/10/2020 $44.00fFP
8/10/2020 $31.60fFP
6/1/2020 $24.00PC
6/1/2020 $79.00§PC
9/1/2020 $20.00]FP
7/14/2020 $4.44]cD
5/4/2020 $5.00JPC
5/4/2020 $79.00§PC
7/16/2020 $2.80JPC
7/16/2020 $63.20§PC
7/16/2020 $2.00jPC
7/16/2020 $18.00§PC
7/16/2020 $30.00PC
7/23/2020 $158.00fFP
7/23/2020 $30.00fFP
7/23/2020 $15.00§FP
8/31/2020 $16.00§IM
9/9/2020 $16.00IM
9/9/2020 $31.60fMH
9/8/2020 $19.00jMH
7/22/2020 $5.00JPC
7/14/2020 $16.00§IM
9/22/2020 $16.00§Im
7/22/2020 $79.00§PC
7/14/2020 $22.50fMH
9/16/2020 $79.00§PC
7/1/2020 $8.00fPC
7/23/2020 $0.90§PC
6/8/2020 $31.60fPC
7/1/2020 $4.71]pC
7/21/2020 $106.40]PC
8/7/2020 $63.20§PC
7/7/2020 $5.00fPC
7/21/2020 $4.71]pC
7/21/2020 $29.72fpC




JdJ09°T€S 0207/0Z/8
JdJ00°6L$ 0202/62/6
2dj00°s$ 0702/62/6
2dj00°6£$ 0202/L2/S
0400645 0207/8/9
Jdj00'6L$ 0z02/62/6
HINJ00 0TS 020Z/11/8
2dj00's$ 0z0T/L/L
d4joo'ses 0z02/2/6
d4J05°55$ 0202/2/6
HWJ09 v2S 0202/9/S
HWJ08'STS 0202/v1/S
2d}00's$ 0z0z/22/6
d4J00°0€S 0Z0Z/0£/6
HWJo0ZT$ 020Z/1/L
HWJo0 €2 0z0zZ/T/L,
HINJ0O'STS 0z0Z/1/L
2dJ00°S$ 0z0Z/8/6
HWJ00'97$ 0z0z/1/L
HEjo0'v$ 0z0z/1/L
HNJ00'TS 0z0Z/T/L
HIWJ00 0£S 0z0Z/1/L
HIWJ00 9% 020Z/1/L
HWJ09 vZS 0z0Z/8/6
HINJ09'TS 0707/8/6
HW|SZ 0$ 020z/8/6
2djo0'v$ 020Z/61/9
2djo0'zs 0Z0Z/61/9
2djoz €9$ 0z02/61/9
Jdj00"0€S$ 0z0Z/61/9
d4J00°8ST$ 0202/6/L
d4Jo0°0€S 0z07/6/L
2djoo0t$ 0202/€T/L
2dJ00'6$ 0z0Z/L/L
2dJ00°S$ 070Z/€2/6
2djL6'7S 020Z/12/L
2dJ00°SZ$ 0z0Z/1/L
JdJo0'6L$ 0Z0Z/0€/L
2dj00'6$ 0202/0€/L
2djo0'zs 0Z0Z/€2/L
2dJ00sz$ 020Z/12/L
Jdj091ES 020Z/£2/6
2dj00'6S$ 020Z/€2/6
HEJ00" SES 020Z/S1/6
2dJ00'6L$ 0z0zZ/L/L
Jdfeeers 020Z/€2/L
2djLSTS 0z0zZ/€2/L.
2dJ09°€S 020Z/€T/L
2dJ00'6L$ 020Z/€2/6
2dfoz 6v3 0z0Z/52/L




8/20/2020 $18.00§PC
5/13/2020 $3.00JPC
5/15/2020 $9.00fPC
5/15/2020 $79.00fPC
5/15/2020 $5.00fPC
5/7/2020 $5.00§PC
9/28/2020 $79.00§PC
5/7/2020 $79.00§PC
l6/8/2020 $6.00fPC
6/8/2020 $123.00]PC
6/8/2020 $18.00§PC
6/8/2020 $35.00§CD
7/31/2020 $6.00§PC
7/31/2020 $5.00QPC
7/24/2020 $79.00fPC
7/31/2020 $18.00JPC
9/30/2020 $18.00§im
9/30/2020 $16.00fim
9/30/2020 $8.004IM
8/27/2020 $16.00§IM
8/28/2020 $9.00§IM
8/28/2020 $16.00{IM
18/27/2020 $16.00§IM
8/27/2020 $9.00§IM
6/4/2020 $5.00§PC
6/24/2020 $30.00fPC
9/23/2020 $30.00fPC
9/23/2020 $5.00§PC
8/7/2020 $15.00§FP
7/28/2020 $79.00fPC
9/28/2020 $10.00§CH
9/28/2020 $8.00§PC
9/28/2020 $146.00§CH
6/19/2020 $2.00jpC
9/2/2020 $22.80§PC
5/27/2020 $22.80jPC
6/19/2020 $18.00§PC
6/19/2020 $56.80|PC
7/22/2020 $5.00fPC
6/19/2020 $4.00§PC
9/23/2020 $25.00§PC
9/11/2020 $5.00§PC
9/23/2020 $12.06§PC
9/23/2020 $0.94]PC
9/23/2020 $1.64fPC
9/11/2020 $9.00fPC
9/11/2020 $79.00§PC
6/15/2020 $14.55]PC
7/22/2020 $30.00§PC
7/22/2020 $50.00fPC




7/22/2020 $14.55JPC
6/1/2020 $7.50§CD
6/1/2020 $12.00§cD
9/23/2020 $16.00{IM
9/23/2020 $27.00fim
9/23/2020 $48.00fm
9/30/2020 $9.92}pC
9/30/2020 $5.58|PC
9/30/2020 $158.00§PC
9/30/2020 $6.20fPC
9/30/2020 $3.10fPC
9/30/2020 $16.74)im
9/30/2020 $29.76fiM
9/8/2020 $12.00fMH
9/8/2020 $15.00§MH
8/28/2020 $5.00§PC
8/28/2020 $15.00§PC
9/22/2020 $4.71]pC
9/22/2020 $13.26PC
9/22/2020 $25.00PC
6/9/2020 $79.00fMH
7/9/2020 $26.00fMH
16/23/2020 $79.00§MH
6/9/2020 $16.00fIm
6/23/2020 $5.00MH
7/9/2020 $2.00|MH
7/9/2020 $49.20fMH
5/12/2020 $79.00fMH
§6/9/2020 $45.00§IMm
7/9/2020 $3.20fMH
6/9/2020 $8.25]MH
6/10/2020 $5.00jPC
5/13/2020 $15.00§PC
8/13/2020 $5.00fPC
7/30/2020 $5.00§PC
7/16/2020 $5.00fPC
5/21/2020 $5.00§PC
9/2/2020 $5.00JPC
7/1/2020 $5.00fPC
7/27/2020 $79.00§PC
5/26/2020 $10.00fMH
7/14/2020 $8.25|MH
7/14/2020 $16.00{im
8/7/2020 $142.00fFP
9/22/2020 $79.00§PC
8/18/2020 $5.00§T8
6/23/2020 $79.00fMH
5/11/2020 $26.00jMH
8/18/2020 $79.00§MH
7/21/2020 $79.00fMH




8/18/2020 $10.00jMH
8/18/2020 $8.25|MH
5/11/2020 $10.00fMH
5/13/2020 $3.00jPC
16/19/2020 $3.00)PC
8/21/2020 $3.00JPC
18/27/2020 $3.00fPC
5/29/2020 $5.00fPC
9/23/2020 $5.00§PC
9/23/2020 $6.00JPC
6/15/2020 $5.00§PC
7/7/2020 $15.00fPC
7/7/2020 $5.00§PC
6/12/2020 $79.00fPC
5/15/2020 $5.00§PC
7/9/2020 $16.00JPC
|8/12/2020 $6.00)PC
7/9/2020 $18.00fPC
8/12/2020 $18.00}PC
7/9/2020 $5.00fPC
7/9/2020 $79.00§PC
8/12/2020 $7.00JPC
8/12/2020 $79.00§PC
8/26/2020 $79.00fPC
5/13/2020 $113.00§PC
5/14/2020 $5.00fPC
5/13/2020 $123.00fPC
9/4/2020 $30.00fPC
9/4/2020 $2.76fPC
8/14/2020 $14.55PC
5/6/2020 $5.00§PC
5/20/2020 $12.00fMH
5/20/2020 $15.00§MH
6/9/2020 $10.00fMH
7/7/2020 $79.00§FP
8/6/2020 $79.00|MH
5/6/2020 $15.00§PC
6/17/2020 $35.00§T8B
7/21/2020 $79.00fMH
5/20/2020 $23.00|MH
8/11/2020 $19.00fMH
6/16/2020 $5.004TB
6/30/2020 $1.00§MH
7/14/2020 $1.60{MH
6/30/2020 $15.80fMH
6/16/2020 $15.80fMH
8/13/2020 $3.75dMH
8/13/2020 $10.00fMH
7/14/2020 $15.80fMH
7/28/2020 $15.80fMH




6/23/2020 $79.00§PC
8/10/2020 $30.00fPC
5/26/2020 $15.00§PC
5/26/2020 $35.00fPC
7/24/2020 $5.00JPC
8/21/2020 $25.25|PC
7/24/2020 $15.00§PC
9/22/2020 $16.00fIM
8/3/2020 $12.00jMH
8/3/2020 $15.00fMH
5/12/2020 $3.00jPC
5/29/2020 $60.00fMH
5/29/2020 $64.00jMH
8/28/2020 $5.00JPC
5/8/2020 $5.00)PC
6/22/2020 $35.00]BH
7/29/2020 $79.00§PC
6/29/2020 $79.00)PC
9/29/2020 $35.00§8H
5/13/2020 $79.00jPC
5/11/2020 $35.0048H
6/3/2020 $5.00jPC
l6/3/2020 $123.00jcD
6/3/2020 $8.00§CD
6/3/2020 $15.00§PC
8/27/2020 $7.20jPC
9/10/2020 $45.60§PC
8/27/2020 $26.00fPC
8/27/2020 $4.00)PC
8/27/2020 $98.40[PC
9/11/2020 $4.71]rC
9/11/2020 $10.00fPC
5/22/2020 $133.00jPC
8/26/2020 $79.00PC
18/26/2020 $5.00§PC
8/26/2020 $9.00fPC
6/9/2020 $10.57JCD
8/31/2020 $10.00CH
8/31/2020 $100.00)CH
7/15/2020 $123.00fPC
7/27/2020 $18.00§PC
8/19/2020 $79.00JPC
7/23/2020 $79.00}PC
9/28/2020 $5.00§PC
7/27/2020 $5.00§PC
7/29/2020 $24.16|FP
6/18/2020 $5.00§CD
8/14/2020 $5.00fPC
9/28/2020 $13.26fPC
9/8/2020 $16.00fIM




6/26/2020 $48.98}PC
9/8/2020 $146.00]CH
9/8/2020 $9.00JPC
9/8/2020 $10.00JCH
9/24/2020 $79.00§PC
9/17/2020 $9.00JPC
9/17/2020 $5.00)PC
9/17/2020 $123.00fPC
9/17/2020 $18.00JPC
8/24/2020 $79.00fFP
9/17/2020 $115.00)CH
8/7/2020 $57.00JPC
7/31/2020 $79.00§FP
8/6/2020 $5.00JPC
18/6/2020 $10.00§B8H
8/6/2020 $19.00fPC
18/6/2020 $79.00fPC
7/7/2020 $5.00fPC
6/10/2020 $3.00]PC
7/7/2020 $79.00fPC
5/15/2020 $3.00}PC
7/7/2020 $9.00fPC
7/31/2020 $79.00§PC
5/29/2020 $3.60JPC
8/31/2020 $123.00}PC
5/29/2020 $26.00§PC
5/29/2020 $31.60§PC
5/29/2020 $2.00jPC
8/31/2020 $9.00§PC
8/31/2020 $5.00{PC
7/1/2020 $3.60§PC
8/19/2020 $25.25{PC
9/4/2020 $5.00QPC
8/19/2020 $16.00fIM
9/30/2020 $16.00JCD
6/29/2020 $25.00fIM
9/26/2020 $378.00JCD
8/19/2020 $45.00Im
8/26/2020 $16.00§iM
9/30/2020 $378.00JCD
9/26/2020 $16.00JCD
7/1/2020 $2.00§PC
7/10/2020 $5.00§PC
8/26/2020 $60.00fIM
7/1/2020 $31.60§PC
9/4/2020 $15.00fPC
18/6/2020 $31.60§PC
8/6/2020 $18.00JPC
6/23/2020 $5.00jMH
6/23/2020 $79.00fMH




7/9/2020  ° $79.00fMH
6/23/2020 $16.00§im
5/28/2020 $8.25{MH
5/28/2020 $10.00|MH
5/28/2020 $79.00§MH
9/17/2020 $10.00fCH
9/17/2020 $146.00§CH
8/25/2020 $4.00jPC
8/25/2020 $63.20JPC
8/25/2020 $30.00fPC
8/25/2020 $26.00§PC
8/25/2020 $2.00JPC
8/28/2020 $110.00§FP
5/26/2020 $15.00fPC
5/26/2020 $35.00§PC
6/8/2020 $23.00fMH
7/21/2020 $10.00§MH
6/8/2020 $12.00fMH
6/8/2020 $15.00fMH
7/21/2020 $79.00fMH
l6/23/2020 $16.00fMH
6/2/2020 $1.65|MH
6/23/2020 $1.80fMH
6/30/2020 $15.80|MH
l6/23/2020 $5.00fMH
6/30/2020 $8.25|MH
18/25/2020 $19.00§MH
5/5/2020 $2.00jMH
5/5/2020 $15.80§MH
6/2/2020 $15.80fMH
6/30/2020 $1.00jMH
7/28/2020 $15.80fMH
18/11/2020 $15.80§MH
6/30/2020 $16.00{IM
7/14/2020 $15.80§MH
9/17/2020 $115.00)CH
9/22/2020 $27.00fIM
9/22/2020 $16.00fIM
|8/19/2020 $30.00PC
9/9/2020 $14.55PC
18/11/2020 $21.16JPC
8/19/2020 $21.16fPC
9/30/2020 $5.00fPC
5/15/2020 $20.00fPC
5/15/2020 $133.00§PC
6/11/2020 $79.00PC
|6/11/2020 szo_oq PC
5/15/2020 $44.00]CD
5/15/2020 $24.00§PC
9/21/2020 $16.00fIM




9/21/2020 $48.00JiM
9/16/2020 $5.00jPC
9/16/2020 $9.00§PC
9/16/2020 $123.00fPC
9/16/2020 $18.00§PC
8/12/2020 $3.00JPC
7/8/2020 $3.00]PC
9/15/2020 $3.00jPC
9/16/2020 $3.00]PC
9/16/2020 $78.72]pC
9/16/2020 $3.20]PC
9/16/2020 $5.76]PC
9/22/2020 $38.13JPC
9/22/2020 $1.55JPC
9/22/2020 $2.79]PC
5/4/2020 $12.00fMH
6/9/2020 $30.00fMH
9/15/2020 $31.60|MH
6/9/2020 $73.20fMH
7/7/2020 $31.60fMH
8/25/2020 $31.60fMH
9/29/2020 $1.50|MH
7/7/2020 $4.00jMH
5/4/2020 $15.00§MH
9/29/2020 $31.60§MH
8/25/2020 $3.30|MH
9/29/2020 $2.00jMH
8/28/2020 $14.55|PC
9/14/2020 $45.00JiM
9/14/2020 $27.00{IM
9/14/2020 $16.00§iM
9/14/2020 $18.00fIM
9/14/2020 $136.00§IM
7/22/2020 $123.00]PC
7/22/2020 $5.00§PC
7/16/2020 $5.00JPC
7/22/2020 $18.00§PC
5/8/2020 $79.00fPC
7/16/2020 $9.00§PC
7/16/2020 $123.00]PC
7/22/2020 $9.00§PC
7/17/2020 $79.00JPC
9/18/2020 $3.00fPC
8/25/2020 $5.00QPC
6/16/2020 $3.00§PC
6/12/2020 $3.00fPC
7/23/2020 $3.00§PC
9/30/2020 $5.00jPC
6/18/2020 $3.00]PC
8/31/2020 $3.00JPC




9/30/2020 $9.00JPC
9/30/2020 $79.00PC
9/17/2020 $79.00jPC
9/1/2020 $195.00)PC
9/15/2020 $3.60§PC
9/15/2020 $2.00jpPC
9/15/2020 $19.00§PC
9/15/2020 $49.20fPC
6/22/2020 $5.00fMH
6/22/2020 $20.00]BH
6/22/2020 $10.00|MH
6/22/2020 $12.00|MH
l6/22/2020 $15.00fMH
6/22/2020 $26.00fMH
|6/22/2020 $6.00JMH
6/24/2020 $1.65|MH
7/22/2020 $1.00fMH
5/27/2020 $15.80fMH
18/25/2020 $15.80jMH
9/22/2020 $15.80|MH
6/24/2020 $15.80|MH
7/22/2020 $15.80|MH
18/11/2020 $15.80fMH
9/29/2020 $15.80fFP
7/22/2020 $16.00§IMm
9/8/2020 $15.80|MH
5/5/2020 $15.66{PC
9/2/2020 $79.00]PC
5/6/2020 $5.00)PC
7/15/2020 $5.00fPC
7/15/2020 $123.00]PC
6/15/2020 $57.00fPC
7/15/2020 $19.00§PC
9/30/2020 $14.55]PC
6/1/2020 $8.77}pC
7/10/2020 $5.00JPC
5/19/2020 $16.00§IM
6/22/2020 $49.20]PC
6/22/2020 $19.00JPC
7/27/2020 $35.00{CD
6/22/2020 $18.00§PC
7/22/2020 $49.20fPC
6/15/2020 $57.00jPC
9/29/2020 $27.00fim
9/29/2020 $16.00}IM
5/5/2020 $5.00fPC
6/16/2020 $79.00JMH
6/30/2020 $15.80JMH
5/6/2020 $12.00fMH
5/6/2020 $15.00|MH




6/2/2020  * $16.00JIM
7/14/2020 $15.80jMH
9/18/2020 $263.00|MH
5/6/2020 $23.00|MH
6/2/2020 $79.00|MH
9/18/2020 $5.00fPC
9/18/2020 $15.00§PC
8/17/2020 $4.71]pC
8/17/2020 $8.00JPC
8/17/2020 $20.00fPC
9/9/2020 $31.60]PC
9/9/2020 $2.00jrC
9/9/2020 $3.60]PC
6/18/2020 $3.00Im
7/15/2020 $10.00PC
7/15/2020 $5.00JPC
7/15/2020 $18.00§PC
7/15/2020 $123.00fPC
7/15/2020 $9.00fPC
9/14/2020 $6.00|MH
9/14/2020 $10.00§8H
9/14/2020 $10.00fMH
9/4/2020 $5.00§PC
9/14/2020 $26.00fMH
9/14/2020 $5.00§MH
9/4/2020 $15.00PC
9/14/2020 $12.00§MH
9/14/2020 $15.00fMH
9/14/2020 $23.00JMH
9/14/2020 $27.00{IM
9/22/2020 $5.00§PC
8/26/2020 $5.00JPC
9/10/2020 $10.00§PC
8/19/2020 $9.25]PC
8/26/2020 $18.00§PC
9/10/2020 $142.00fPC
8/19/2020 $48.00§Im
9/10/2020 $5.00jPC
8/19/2020 $32.00fim
6/12/2020 $8.00]BH
9/28/2020 $2.00§FP
6/12/2020 $6.00]FP
6/19/2020 $5.00jPC
6/19/2020 $158.00]PC
6/19/2020 $10.00§PC
7/17/2020 $16.00fIm
9/15/2020 $16.00§IM
7/17/2020 $5.00|MH
7/17/2020 $123.00|MH
7/17/2020 $8.25]MH




8/11/2020 $79.00|MH
9/15/2020 $79.00fMH
6/4/2020 $31.60§PC
6/4/2020 $32.00fPC
7/20/2020 $142.00]FP
7/20/2020 $15.00fFP
8/19/2020 $2.00]PC
8/19/2020 $18.00jPC
8/19/2020 $5.00§PC
5/21/2020 $6.00JFP
5/21/2020 $8.00]BH
5/21/2020 $64.00fMH
8/12/2020 $35.00§FP
8/12/2020 $20.00fFP
7/16/2020 $3.00fPC
7/16/2020 $5.404PC
7/20/2020 $47.40}PC
8/19/2020 $3.00]rC
8/5/2020 $34.20§FP
8/19/2020 $47.40fPC
7/1/2020 $66.00fFP
7/16/2020 $73.80fPC
7/16/2020 $18.00fPC
5/13/2020 $4.00]Fp
5/13/2020 $7.00)FP
6/22/2020 $10.00§CH
6/22/2020 $126.00jCH
5/7/2020 $2.00jpC
9/22/2020 $2.00}PC
5/7/2020 $22.80fPC
9/22/2020 $49.20§PC
9/22/2020 $3.60JPC
5/7/2020 $3.60}PC
9/8/2020 $5.00]PC
l6/1/2020 $15.00§PC
6/1/2020 $57.00fPC
5/22/2020 $3.00jPC
6/5/2020 $3.00JPC
9/30/2020 $15.00§FP
9/30/2020 $117.00]FP
9/30/2020 $133.00)FP
7/13/2020 $30.00fFP
9/25/2020 $25.25PC
5/18/2020 $23.00|MH
l6/2/2020 $15.00fMH
5/18/2020 $6.00|MH
6/17/2020 $6.00JFP
5/18/2020 $12.00§MH
5/18/2020 $15.00fMH
5/18/2020 $16.00fIM




6/17/2020 $22.20]FP
5/18/2020 $5.00JPC
5/18/2020 $10.00B8H
5/18/2020 $10.00fMH
6/2/2020 $16.00|MH
6/2/2020 $57.00fMH
6/17/2020 $14.00JFP
5/18/2020 $26.00|MH
5/18/2020 $5.00jMH
7/9/2020 $47.40]PC
8/11/2020 $126.00)CH
7/9/2020 $14.40[PC
8/11/2020 $10.00§CH
8/25/2020 $5.00jPC
8/25/2020 $31.60JPC
8/25/2020 $19.00JPC
6/18/2020 $123.00]PC
8/25/2020 $4.00|BH
9/29/2020 $31.60JPC
8/25/2020 $6.00JPC
7/31/2020 $35.00)FP
7/31/2020 $55.50fFP
9/1/2020 $31.60§PC
9/30/2020 $79.00]PC
7/2/2020 $79.00fPC
7/22/2020 $79.00JPC
9/21/2020 $10.00§MH
9/21/2020 $12.00|MH
9/21/2020 $15.00|MH
9/1/2020 $31.60JPC
9/1/2020 $9.00fIm
9/1/2020 $16.00fIM
6/1/2020 $3.60jPC
6/1/2020 $22.80}PC
6/1/2020 $19.00JPC
6/1/2020 $2.00fPC
6/1/2020 $20.00fPC
7/22/2020 $5.00fPC
7/22/2020 $16.00§im
7/22/2020 $10.00JPC
7/22/2020 $142.00}PC
7/22/2020 $9.25{PC
9/21/2020 $5.00fPC
9/21/2020 $79.00JPC
5/4/2020 $35.00JCD
9/23/2020 $115.00]CH
7/21/2020 $2.00fMH
6/23/2020 $15.80|MH
9/15/2020 $12.00]MH
7/21/2020 $15.80fMH




9/2/2020 - $5.00§PC
9/2/2020 $15.00fPC
8/18/2020 $28.70§PC
8/27/2020 $14.55PC
8/19/2020 $146.00CH
8/19/2020 $10.00CH
8/19/2020 $16.00fIM
9/15/2020 $10.00CH
9/15/2020 $16.00§Im
9/15/2020 $126.00]CH
9/15/2020 $10.00fCH
9/15/2020 $146.00fCH
9/15/2020 $16.00§Im
5/8/2020 $7.00]FP
5/8/2020 $4.00]FP
6/26/2020 $2.40]FpP
16/26/2020 $30.00§FP
6/26/2020 $31.60fFP
9/14/2020 $16.00§imM
9/14/2020 $9.00fIm
7/16/2020 $2.00}PC
7/16/2020 $31.60fPC
8/26/2020 $22.80§PC
7/23/2020 $5.00JPC
ws/zs/zozo $3.00§PC
8/13/2020 $9.00JPC
18/13/2020 $79.00§PC
8/13/2020 $5.00{PC
8/26/2020 sslooﬁpc
1/31/2019 $3.00fPC
9/4/2020 $16.00§IM
7/8/2020 $2.004PC
6/26/2020 $5.00fPC
7/8/2020 $31.60§PC
6/26/2020 $7.00jPC
7/8/2020 $3.60JPC
9/17/2020 $5.00§PC
9/17/2020 $10.00fPC
6/11/2020 $10.00fCH
6/11/2020 $115.00]CH
6/1/2020 $5.00§PC
6/11/2020 $5.00fMH
6/26/2020 $35.00§7B
6/23/2020 $16.00{IM
7/21/2020 $10.00§MH
6/11/2020 $20.00{BH
6/23/2020 $183.00§MH
7/21/2020 $5.00§TB
9/15/2020 $8.25JMH
9/15/2020 $110.25|MH




6/1/2020 $15.00JPC
6/11/2020 $6.00|MH
8/18/2020 $5.00]TB
8/18/2020 $79.00|MH
9/15/2020 $5.00TB
9/15/2020 $16.00{IM
9/15/2020 $79.00jMH
6/11/2020 $12.00|MH
f6/11/2020 $15.00fMH
7/21/2020 $123.00fMH
6/11/2020 $26.00fMH
6/23/2020 $79.00|MH
7/2/2020 $9.00§PC
5/8/2020 $26.00fPC
7/6/2020 $8.00fFP
9/11/2020 $30.00fPC
7/6/2020 $142.00JFP
7/2/2020 $5.00]PC
8/25/2020 $16.00fIM
6/19/2020 $199.00fPC
8/24/2020 $8.00jcD
6/26/2020 $5.00]PC
|8/24/2020 $9.00jiM
8/24/2020 $16.00fIM
6/19/2020 $5.00jPC
9/14/2020 $18.00JiM
12/31/2019 $5.00jCH
7/13/2020 $16.00{IM
9/14/2020 $10.00)CH
9/14/2020 $154.00]CH
7/13/2020 $184.00fim
8/26/2020 $30.00fPC
9/14/2020 $16.00fIM
2/27/2015 $31.60JAH
6/26/2020 $5.00}PC
7/28/2020 $183.00fMH
9/23/2020 $8.25|MH
7/15/2020 $26.00|MH
7/28/2020 $30.00MH
9/22/2020 $5.00|MH
7/28/2020 $10.00fMH
6/26/2020 $15.00fPC
7/15/2020 $10.00fMH
7/15/2020 $12.00{MH
7/15/2020 $15.00{MH
7/15/2020 $6.00fMH
7/15/2020 $10.00§BH
9/22/2020 $79.00{MH
9/23/2020 $5.00jMH
7/15/2020 $5.00|MH




6/15/2020 $35.00§CD
7/31/2020 $35.00fPC
7/14/2016 $3.00§PC
9/28/2020 $2.00JFP
9/18/2020 $30.00§FP
9/3/2020 $19.00fPC
1/4/2019 $3.00fPC
9/3/2020 $31.60fPC
11/29/2016 $3.00§PC
9/3/2020 $2.00JPC
11/15/2018 $3.00§PC
7/15/2020 $79.00fPC
6/17/2020 $3.00§PC
11/17/2016 $3.00fPC
7/22/2020 $3.00QPC
6/4/2020 $5.00fPC
5/22/2020 $2.25QPC
8/19/2020 $40.00fPC
9/23/2020 $79.00§PC
5/4/2020 $5.00§78
5/7/2020 $79.00§PC
9/23/2020 $9.00]PC
8/5/2020 $123.00)PC
9/23/2020 $5.00§PC
6/18/2020 $31.60§PC
6/18/2020 $19.00fPC
6/18/2020 $5.00§PC
2/2/2018 $15.00§FP
2/2/2018 $8.00fFP
2/2/2018 $142.00fFP
9/29/2020 $5.00)PC
9/25/2020 $72.77|PC
7/7/2020 $30.00§PC
7/14/2020 $79.00fPC
7/31/2020 $1.49)PC
7/31/2020 $1.41JPC
8/12/2020 $5.00fPC
8/12/2020 $6.00JPC
8/12/2020 $18.00§PC
8/19/2020 $57.00fPC
5/22/2020 $79.00§PC
6/22/2020 $130.00]CH
6/22/2020 $2.00)CH
6/22/2020 $10.00JCH
12/10/2013 $20.00§FP
9/21/2020 $35.00§CD
8/7/2020 $142.00fFP
8/7/2020 $6.00JFP
8/7/2020 $117.00]FP
8/17/2020 $57.00fPC




ddfLLTLS 0202/6/6
asfze'6$ 020z/T1/S
2dj00'6$ 0z0z/S/9
JdJoE8S 020z/01/6
2dfszzs 0202/S/9
Jdj00'sS$ 0202/6/6
ddfeLzes 0202/5/9
HWJ00'6TS 020z/9/8)
HWJooz$ 0202/82/L
HAJ09 TES 0202/82/L
2d}o0°€$ 0202/61/6
HYJEZ TTS STOZ/€T/T
WI1§00'9T$ 0z02/21/9
WIJ00°8TS 0z0Z/21/9
Hv}joo'6.$ v102/12/1
Jdj00'£S 0202/82/6
Jdj09TES 0207/82/6
JdJ00'61$ 0Z02/82/6
d4J09°T€S 0Z02/v/9
d4jor 0$ 0Z0Z/ST/L
d4jor'0$ 0z0Z/%/9
d4jor'0$ 0z0Z/81/S
d4joo-0gs$ 0202/v/9
d4400°£$ 0Z0Z/ST/L
d4Joo-0€s$ 0202/t/L
d4J00°Zr1S$ 0z0Z/T/L
d4jo001$ 0z02/2/L
d4§00°8% 0z0z/z/L
d4405°0$ ST0Z/v/S
HNJSL €S 020z/S/S
JdJ00°€2TS 0202/S1/6
d4J00°0€S 0z0Z/£2/6
d4Jo00€$ 0z02/S/9
2djoovTS$ 0z02/S2/8
2d|ST°0$ 0z02/5/8
d4joo° LSS 910Z/€7/11
g1joo'ses 020Z/91/L
HWJo0' STS 020Z/v1/L
HWJoo'zT$ 0202/v1/L
g1§00°5$ 0z0Z/22/6
d4J00°'sTS 0702/0¢/6
2djo0°£S5$ 0z02/9/L
d4J00'8ST$ 020Z/0€/6
d4J00°81S 0Z0Z/0€E/6)
d4§00'8$ 0z0Z/0€/6
@a2J00'SES 0202/¥2/6
d4joz'1$ 0202/€2/9
HIWJ00'0ES 0z0Z/€2/9)
d4joozes 020Z/€2/9
2djoo'zss £L107/6{T1




HINJo0'6L$ 020Z/9/S
HWJ00' 645 020Z/¥1/S
HINJ00'6L$ 0202/12/S
WIJ00'9TS 0202/12/8
HWJo09z$ 0202/82/L
HWJ00 0€S 0z0Z/11/8
HNJo0'6T$ 0707/61/8
HWJ00'S$ 0202/87/L.
HEJoo S 0202/82/L
HNJ00'6£S 0z0z/v2/9
HWJ00 0€$ 020Z/91/9
HWJ00'S$ 0z0Z/%/9
WIjo0"sv$ 0202/91/9
HWJ00'6TS 020Z/91/9
HINJ009S 020Z/v/9
2djo0'STS 0202/12/S
HWJo0 0TS 020Z/91/9
Hajoo0zs$ 0z0Z/v/9
HINJOO €8TS 0202/91/9
g1§00°5$ 0z0z/91/9)
HWJ00 64 0z02/2/L
WIJo0'9TS 020Z/91/9
HWJ00'STS 0202/v/9
HWJ00'ZTS 0z0Z/%/9
2dj00's$ 0202/12/S
HWJo09Z$ 0z0z/v/9
HINJ0O0'€2$ 0202/¥/9
HWJ00'S$ 0202/82/8
2djo0'ss 0202/6/9
HWJ00'6TS 0202/92/S
2dj00°6L$ 0202/6/9
HWJ00 645 020Z/v1/S
2djo09t$ 0z02/6/9
HWJ00"0STS$ 0202/82/8)
HWJ00'STS 0202/82/8
HWJo0 €2T$ 0202/92/S
d4§05°5S$ 0z02/8/6
d4J00°SES 0202/8/6
d4J00'sT$ 0707/8/6
HWJ00'6£5 0z0Z/2/9
HINJ00'09T$ 0707/81/8
HWJ00"€ZT$ 0202/82/8
WIJ00'9T$ 0207/82/8
2dJ00°6$ 0z02/6/6
2dJ00°6L$ 0z02/S/9
aofos veTS 0z0z/21/S
2d|60°0$ 8107/8/S
2djo0'6£$ 0202/6/6
2dfe6'€S 0z02/S/9
2dfoo'ss 0202/5/9




5/8[2020 $5.00fPC
5/8/2020 $44.00[PC
7/31/2020 $79.00§PC
1/4/2017 $10.00§CD
6/19/2020 $9.00jPC
6/19/2020 $123.00jPC
9/24/2020 $10.00]CH
9/24/2020 $146.00]CH
9/28/2020 $25.25JPC
8/27/2020 $10.00§CH
8/27/2020 $126.00)CH
7/10/2020 $14.00fFP
9/9/2020 $15.00fMH
9/1/2020 $5.00JPC
9/9/2020 $10.00fMH
9/17/2020 $15.00fMH
9/9/2020 $5.00§MH
9/17/2020 $10.00fMH
9/17/2020 $12.00jMH
9/9/2020 $26.00|MH
9/15/2020 $5.00JPC
9/1/2020 $15.00fPC
9/9/2020 $12.00jMH
9/22/2020 $183.00|MH
7/10/2020 $0.80]FP
9/9/2020 $6.00|MH
9/9/2020 $10.00§8H
9/15/2020 $15.00PC
5/11/2020 $79.00§PC
5/11/2020 $5.00JPC
5/11/2020 $15.00§PC
7/28/2020 $2.00§FP
9/10/2020 $18.00§PC
8/27/2020 $26.00fFP
9/30/2020 $57.00§PC
6/15/2020 $10.00fCH
l6/15/2020 $146.00JCH
6/15/2020 $16.00{IM
8/5/2020 $5.00]FP
8/5/2020 $15.00fFP
8/24/2020 $15.00§PC
8/25/2020 $10.00fMH
8/24/2020 $5.00§PC
9/15/2020 $15.80fMH
9/1/2020 $15.80fMH
9/1/2020 $45.00{IM
9/1/2020 $16.00fIm
8/28/2020 $35.00fPC
9/9/2020 $79.00§PC
8/23/2019 $0.80jPC




8/6/2020 $35.00]FP
8/6/2020 $55.50]FP
8/20/2020 $24.00)PC
8/20/2020 $79.00fPC
5/5/2020 $79.00]MH
6/16/2020 $79.00|MH
6/23/2020 $19.00fMH
5/5/2020 $5.00|MH
6/23/2020 $79.00jMH
7/7/2020 $79.00fMH
5/5/2020 $16.00§IM
5/27/2020 $79.00fMH
8/25/2020 $10.00fMH
6/17/2020 $10.00fMH
l6/17/2020 $12.00jMH
6/17/2020 $15.00fMH
6/17/2020 $23.00§MH
9/30/2015 $9.00JHC
9/23/2020 $7.00]FP
7/8/2020 $11.10fFP
7/8/2020 $7.00QFP
9/23/2020 $11.10fFP
5/26/2020 $11.10§FP
5/26/2020 $7.00]FP
18/12/2020 $11.104FP
8/12/2020 $7.00]FP
9/8/2020 $10.00§CH
9/8/2020 $154.00JCH
9/9/2020 $16.00iM
9/9/2020 $18.00fIM
9/9/2020 $25.25{PC
9/25/2020 $18.00fIM
9/25/2020 $16.00im
9/25/2020 $48.00fIM
9/25/2020 $9.00fimM
9/25/2020 $16.00§IM
9/1/2015 $2.00JAH
7/16/2020 $5.00fPC
9/30/2020 $3.00fIm
9/1/2020 $79.00JPC
6/18/2020 $3.00jPC
5/29/2020 $5.00{PC
5/29/2020 $9.00§PC
5/29/2020 $79.00fPC
9/24/2020 $49.20fPC
9/24/2020 $2.00jPC
9/24/2020 $3.60fPC
2/10/2017 $9.25]PC
2/10/2017 $16.00JPC
9/11/2020 $3.00JPC




7/22/2020 $2.00fPC
7/22/2020 $3.60JPC
7/22/2020 $31.60§PC
7/22/2020 $49.00fPC
8/8/2018 $5.00)PC
9/28/2020 $5.00]TB
9/1/2020 $55.50§FP
9/1/2020 $35.00fFP
5/22/2020 $79.00§PC
6/17/2020 $79.00fPC
9/14/2020 $10.00§PC
8/12/2020 $5.00QPC
9/14/2020 $79.00§PC
8/12/2020 $18.00jPC
8/12/2020 $123.00fPC
8/18/2020 $79.00}PC
9/30/2020 $5.00§PC
9/30/2020 $6.00§PC
9/21/2020 $22.80§PC
6/9/2020 $8.25|MH
8/26/2020 $15.00§PC
9/8/2020 $12.00fMH
9/8/2020 $15.00§MH
8/26/2020 $5.00fPC
7/1/2020 $133.00fPC
7/1/2020 $5.00jPC
9/14/2020 $10.00)CH
9/14/2020 $126.00]CH
7/28/2020 $79.00§PC
5/8/2020 $16.00{Im
5/8/2020 $9.00fIM
6/17/2020 $20.00)BH
l6/17/2020 $57.00§PC
9/10/2020 $12.06]PC
9/22/2020 $13.26{PC
9/22/2020 $5.00fpPC
8/26/2020 $30.00§PC
8/13/2020 $14.00fPC
5/4/2020 $3.00§PC
9/29/2020 $123.00fPC
7/10/2020 $3.00]PC
9/29/2020 $18.00fPC
6/12/2019 $79.00fPC
9/29/2020 $5.00§PC
9/11/2020 $79.00JPC
9/25/2020 $79.00fPC
7/2/2020 $5.00)PC
7/2/2020 $133.00fPC
5/26/2020 $79.00fMH
8/20/2020 $12.00fMH




8/20/2020 $15.00fMH
8/19/2019 $10.00)PC
9/29/2020 $123.00§PC
9/29/2020 $10.00§PC
6/26/2020 $79.00}PC
6/10/2020 $79.00JPC
8/6/2020 $31.60fPC
8/6/2020 $3.60}PC
8/6/2020 $2.00§PC
1/13/2020 $5.00fPC
9/1/2020 $16.00§im
9/25/2020 $9.00fim
9/25/2020 $16.00fiM
9/29/2020 $16.00{IM
9/15/2020 $5.00§PC
9/25/2020 $27.00fIm
5/9/2017 $20.00fMH
9/22/2020 $16.00§IM
9/22/2020 $8.25]MH
9/22/2020 $27.00fim
5/5/2020 $47.40fMH
7/28/2020 $33.30fFP
7/28/2020 $21.00§FP
8/21/2020 $79.00fPC
l6/24/2020 $16.00§PC
6/24/2020 $94.80]PC
7/23/2020 $47.40QPC
6/24/2020 $3.00jPC
f6/24/2020 $6.00jPC
6/24/2020 $30.00]PC
6/24/2020 $4.80PC
7/16/2020 $57.00§PC
7/24/2020 $5.00§PC
9/3/2020 $79.00fPC
5/8/2020 $37.60fPC
6/8/2020 $31.60jPC
7/22/2020 $16.00§IM
9/1/2020 $10.00fCH
9/1/2020 $146.00]CH
7/29/2020 $2.00JpC
7/29/2020 $49.20)PC
7/29/2020 $3.60}PC
5/1/2020 $31.60§PC
5/1/2020 $12.00fPC
6/19/2020 $8.00§CD
6/19/2020 $79.00jCD
6/19/2020 $16.00§CD
6/19/2020 $103.00JCD
7/28/2020 $16.00§IM
9/9/2020 $15.80fMH




8/27/2020 $1.60JMH
5/7/2020 $31.60fMH
6/3/2020 $31.60MH
6/30/2020 $3.30|MH
8/13/2020 $3.20|MH
8/27/2020 $15.80fMH
9/24/2020 $15.80jMH
9/24/2020 $16.00§IM
6/30/2020 $31.60JMH
7/28/2020 $2.00]MH
7/28/2020 $79.00fMH
5/18/2020 $5.00|MH
8/13/2020 $49.20fMH
9/22/2020 $16.00{IM
5/15/2020 $5.00)PC
6/1/2020 $10.00fMH
6/1/2020 $12.00jMH
6/1/2020 $15.00|MH
5/15/2020 $15.00fPC
9/22/2020 $5.00§TB
7/23/2020 $5.00§PC
7/23/2020 $9.00JPC
7/23/2020 $18.00§PC
7/23/2020 $123.00]PC
7/15/2020 $3.60fPC
7/15/2020 $2.00jpC
7/15/2020 $78.00§PC
8/19/2020 $31.60]PC
5/26/2020 $9.00MH
5/26/2020 $123.00§MH
5/26/2020 $5.00fMH
5/22/2020 $5.00JPC
5/22/2020 $15.00§PC
8/19/2020 $16.00)IM
18/19/2020 $24.00§PC
8/19/2020 $79.00fPC
5/26/2020 $14.00fPC
5/26/2020 $22.20§PC
8/27/2020 $12.00jMH
8/27/2020 $15.00|MH
6/22/2020 $3.00jPC
9/23/2020 $47.40{MH
9/14/2020 $27.00§im
9/14/2020 $16.00§IM
9/14/2020 $22.80JPC
9/24/2020 $5.00fPC
7/14/2020 $16.00)PC
7/10/2020 $6.00§CH
7/10/2020 $100.00)CH
8/31/2020 $5.00JPC




8/17/2020 $5.00fPC
8/17/2020 $15.00PC
8/31/2020 $15.00§PC
8/31/2020 $79.00fPC
6/24/2020 $30.00§PC
8/10/2020 $30.00fPC
6/4/2020 $10.00jMH
6/4/2020 $12.00fMH
7/7/2020 $31.60fMH
9/28/2020 $6.00fMH
5/21/2020 $5.00fPC
6/4/2020 $23.00|MH
9/28/2020 $22.50§FP
9/28/2020 $64.00|MH
7/7/2020 $5.00§TB
5/21/2020 $15.00§PC
6/4/2020 $15.00fMH
8/11/2020 $19.00|MH
7/14/2020 $30.00fMH
8/28/2020 $5.00|MH
8/3/2020 $35.00fPC
8/6/2020 $21.93)PC
9/8/2020 $36.38}PC
8/3/2020 $15.00fPC
6/19/2020 $2.25}pC
6/5/2020 $105.81]PC
6/5/2020 $2.25)pC
6/19/2020 $72.77fPC
8/17/2020 $5.004PC
7/20/2020 $18.00fPC
7/21/2020 $31.60§PC
9/18/2020 $16.00{Im
9/18/2020 $169.00jCH
9/30/2020 $15.00fMH
9/30/2020 $10.00jMH
9/30/2020 $12.00|MH
8/5/2020 $30.00§FP
5/11/2020 $79.00fPC
9/23/2020 $15.00fFP
7/22/2020 $15.00JPC
5/7/2020 $8.00§CD
5/7/2020 $16.00JCD
9/15/2020 $16.00§IM
7/14/2020 $6.00jMH
7/14/2020 $10.00§BH
7/28/2020 $183.00|MH
7/14/2020 $26.00|MH
5/29/2020 $15.00fPC
7/14/2020 $5.00|MH
7/14/2020 $23.00fMH




7/28/2020 $8.25|MH
7/28/2020 $10.00jMH
5/29/2020 $5.00JPC
7/14/2020 $15.00jMH
7/14/2020 $10.00jMH
7/14/2020 $12.00fMH
7/28/2020 $16.00§IM
7/28/2020 $30.00fMH
8/10/2020 $3.00QPC
7/8/2020 $11.10fFP
9/29/2020 $7.00)FP
7/8/2020 $7.00fFP
9/29/2020 $11.10§FP
6/26/2020 $2.00jpC
l6/26/2020 $5.00§PC
7/27/2020 $30.00fPC
7/27/2020 $63.20fPC
6/26/2020 $3.60JPC
7/27/2020 $2.00JPC
6/4/2020 $5.00§PC
9/1/2020 $5.00JPC
6/4/2020 $79.00jPC
6/4/2020 $9.00fPC
9/1/2020 $9.00PC
9/1/2020 $79.00fPC
9/2/2020 $10.00JPC
9/1/2020 $3.00§PC
9/30/2020 $25.00]PC
9/10/2020 $9.00§PC
9/10/2020 $79.00]PC
9/10/2020 $5.00§PC
8/20/2020 $79.00fMH
5/26/2020 $8.251MH
5/26/2020 $79.00fMH
6/30/2020 $79.00jMH
7/14/2020 $79.00|MH
9/1/2020 $79.00fMH
7/28/2020 $79.00fMH
9/8/2020 $123.00fMH
6/30/2020 $5.00|MH
8/25/2020 $79.00fMH
6/3/2020 $12.00jMH
6/3/2020 $15.00fMH
5/19/2020 $6.00JPC
7/20/2020 $7.00fMH
5/19/2020 $14.00[PC
7/20/2020 $5.00fMH
9/29/2020 $5.00|MH
6/3/2020 $23.00jMH
7/14/2020 $8.25]MH




5/15/2020 ° $31.60§PC
9/2/2020 $2.00fPC
5/15/2020 $2.00jPC
5/15/2020 $3.60JPC

9/2/2020 $3.60§PC

9/2/2020 $31.60|PC

8/17/2020 $31.60§PC

7/21/2020 $10.00|MH
7/15/2020 $5.00fPC

9/2/2020 $146.00]FP
18/24/2020 $5.00QFP

8/24/2020 $15.00fFP

8/24/2020 $30.00§FP

8/24/2020 $142.00[FpP

5/29/2020 $3.00fPC

8/10/2020 $22.80]PC

8/24/2020 $22.80jpC

8/18/2020 $5.00JPC

8/19/2020 $6.00fMH
8/19/2020 $10.00{B8H
8/19/2020 $26.00jMH
8/19/2020 $12.00jMH
8/19/2020 $15.00fMH
9/1/2020 $183.00|MH
8/18/2020 $15.00jPC

8/19/2020 $5.00|MH
8/25/2020 $16.00§IM

8/25/2020 $9.00fIM

9/2/2020 $55.50fFP

9/2/2020 $35.00fFP

5/28/2020 $28.00)FP

5/28/2020 $17.60]FP

8/5/2020 $8.00§PC

8/5/2020 $5.00{PC

9/9/2020 $142.00]FP

8/5/2020 $79.00PC

9/9/2020 $15.00§FP

6/24/2020 $123.00]PC

8/6/2020 $79.00JPC

6/17/2020 $9.00JPC

8/12/2020 $5.00fPC

6/17/2020 $5.00JPC

6/17/2020 $79.00§PC

8/12/2020 $15.00fPC

5/26/2020 $15.80fMH
6/9/2020 $15.80|MH
6/23/2020 $15.80fMH
7/14/2020 $15.80fMH
9/15/2020 $32.00jMH
1/13/2020 $10.00jMH




d4Jos's5$ 020Z/S1/9
d4Jos'sss 020Z/1€/8
0dJ00'6$ 020Z/1Z/L
2d§00°6£$ 020Z/81/8
0dJ00'6LS 020Z/12/L
2dJ00°S$ 0207/81/8
2dJ00°'sS 0z0z/12/L
2djoo0€s 0Z0Z/0€/9)
2dJ00°S$ 0202/12/L
DdJo0°€2TS 020Z/91/6
2dj00'6L$ 0202/St/S
Jdjo0'6L$ 0z0z/21/9
Jdj00'8T$ 0z0z/21/9
2dJ00°05S 0z02/L/S
2dJ00'v6$ 0z0Z/L/S
WIjo09T$ 0207/S1/6
WIjoo°£2$ 0202/51/6
2djo0°645 0202/2/6
2dj00°6$ 0202/2/6
2dj00°s$ 0z02/2/6
HINJ00'6TS 0202/9/S
2djsTses 0z0z/12/8]
DdJoETTS 0z0Z/61/9
d4oozrrs 020Z/£2/L
d4J00'2$ 020Z/€T/L
2dj00°8$ 6102/L2/T1
2djooves 0202/S1/S
2djoo'stS 0Z0Z/St/S
2dJ00'6LS 0z0Z/St/S
2dJ00's$ 0Z0Z/S1/S
WIJ00°6$ 0z0Z/11/6
NIJ00"9TS 0Z0Z/T1/6
2djo9Tes 0202/12/6
d4joozts 0Z0Z/€/6
2dJ09°€$ 020Z/12/6
2djo0°s$ 0202/12/6
2dJ00°Z$ 020zZ/12/6
d4J0Z°65TS 020Z/€/6
2dj00°01$ 020Z/12/6
2dJ00°6£5 0Z0Z/81/8
HWJOO'6TS 0z0T/L/L
HINJO0"0ES 0z0Z/S1/6
HWJ00 €S 0202/S1/6
HWJ08'STS 020Z/12/L.
WIJ00'9TS 0z02/92/S
HWJ09 vZ$ 0z0z/L/L
HWJ00'TS 0202/92/S
HWJ00 0STS 0Z0Z/S1/6
IJ00'SY$ 0202/92/S,
HNjoo'T$ . 020Z/51/6




|6/25/2020 * $35.00§FP
8/31/2020 $35.00fFP
9/10/2020 $10.00jMH
9/10/2020 $12.00fMH
9/10/2020 $15.00fMH
8/6/2020 $142.00fFP
8/6/2020 $4.00]FP
6/5/2020 $15.80fMH
9/24/2020 $49.20§PC
6/19/2020 $5.00jPC
9/24/2020 $3.60JPC
6/19/2020 $9.00jPC
7/23/2020 $22.80jPC
9/24/2020 $2.00§pPC
6/19/2020 $79.00§PC
8/18/2020 $5.00fPC
9/24/2020 $5.00PC
9/22/2020 $16.00|MH
8/12/2020 $6.00jFP
8/12/2020 $35.004FP
7/27/2020 $30.00§FP
7/27/2020 $100.20QFP
7/27/2020 $3.60)FP
9/14/2020 $2.00[FP
9/14/2020 $21.00fFP
9/14/2020 $10.00fMH
7/30/2020 $12.00fMH
7/30/2020 $15.00|MH
9/8/2020 $6.00MH
9/8/2020 $15.80fMH
7/15/2020 $105.81)PC
9/16/2020 $1.12JPC
9/16/2020 $1.96]PC
9/16/2020 $36.38|PC
9/12/2014 $2.00JAH
8/20/2020 $30.00jPC
8/20/2020 $18.00§PC
9/17/2020 $3.00JPC
8/20/2020 $79.00§PC
7/31/2020 $133.00fcD
7/8/2020 $8.00]FP
7/8/2020 $146.00)FP
7/8/2020 $15.00§FP
9/30/2020 $3.00fpPC
9/25/2020 $40.64]PC
8/24/2020 $20.00fPC
9/9/2016 $30.00§PC
8/25/2020 $4.92]pC
9/8/2020 $32.03}PC
9/15/2020 $25.00]PC




9/10/2020 * $79.00]PC
9/24/2020 $8.00fPC
9/24/2020 $5.00)PC
8/12/2020 $5.00PC
8/21/2020 $25.00§PC
9/8/2020 $25.00]PC
9/24/2020 $79.00jPC
7/27/2020 $5.00fPC
9/10/2020 $5.00§PC
9/29/2020 $25.25|PC
5/4/2020 $22.80§PC
9/16/2020 $31.60]PC
6/29/2020 $3.00fPC
6/15/2020 $3.00JPC
9/24/2020 $3.00fPC
9/25/2015 $5.00JAH
5/16/2018 $20.00fPC
11/21/2018 $20.00fPC
7/21/2020 $15.00§FP
7/21/2020 $18.00]FP
3/7/2019 $31.60§PC
7/21/2020 $123.00]FP
18/11/2020 $154.00§CH
8/11/2020 $10.00fCH
6/24/2020 $10.00§MH
6/24/2020 $12.00|MH
l6/24/2020 $15.00]MH
5/27/2020 $57.00fPC
5/27/2020 $5.00fPC
8/10/2020 $38.07JCH
8/10/2020 $100.00ICH
8/10/2020 SZ0.00ICH
| I $51,465.57|

PC 24,599.98

CH 3,931.27

MH 11,401.55

FP 6,168.32

B 160.00

STD 1,893.95

BH 358.00

IMM 2,952.50

51,465.57




Agenda

V

DUPLIN COUNTY

November 6, 2023

Mr. Dexter Edwards

Duplin County Board of Commissioners
PO Box 910

Kenansville, NC 28349

Dear Mr. Edwards:
At our regularly scheduled board meeting on Monday night, November 6, 2023, we voted unanimously
to recommend Ann Herring, for re-appointment to the Duplin County Watershed Improvement
Commission.
We would like to recommend that you grant her re-appointment as Duplin County Watershed
Improvement Commissioner. Her present term expires on December 1, 2023. This would be a six-year
term to expire on December 1, 2029.
If you have questions or need additional information, please feel free to call.
Sincerely, s

P > ' - — .
%/‘i{// T AL L

William F. Pickett, Jr.
Chair, Duplin Watershed Improvement Commission

165 Agriculture Drive — Suite B - Kenansville, NC 28349 | (910) 296-2120


jaime.carr
Agenda


Agenda

County Commissioners

Agenda Request Form

Complete and submit this form along with any supporting documentation to request time on the
county commissioner’s agenda. This is not required for items included on the consent agenda.

Name / Department: Transportation

Meeting Date: 11/20/23

Subject: Duplin County Public Transportation Drug & Alcohol Policy

Summary, explanation and background:

Every public transportation agency is required to have a drugand alcohol policy; which establishes the
guidelines to maintain a drugand alcohol-free workplace in compliance with the Drug-Free Workplace Act of
1988 and the Omnibus Transportation Employee Testing Act of 1991. A revised policy must be adopted when

any changes occur and we have had a change of contact person.

Requested Action: Adopt the revised Duplin County Public Transportation Departments Drug and Alcohol policy;

have chairperson sign such.

Budget impact for this fiscal year: (Funds available, allocation needed, etc.) NONE

Budget impact for subsequent years: (Funds available, allocation needed, etc.) required for grant recipients

Time needed to explain to Commissioners: CONSENT

Attachments: Duplin County Public Transportation Department Drug & Alcohol Policy; revised 11/20,2023

Instructions for what to do with attachments once approved: Send back to Angel Venecia

Note: Please have all signatures on any contracts, agreements, etc. prior to board meeting and give all copies to
Jaime Carr by the agenda deadline. Remember, one original will be retained for the minutes



jaime.carr
Agenda


GOiEN7

DRUG AND ALCOHOL

POLICY

Revised:
11/20/2023

36



DRUG AND ALCOHOL TESTING POLICY
DUPLINCOUNTY PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION
Adopted as of November 20, 2023

A. PURPOSE

1) The DUPLIN COUNTY PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION provides public transit and paratransit
services forthe residents of DUPLIN COUNTY. Part of our mission is to ensure thatthis service
is delivered safely, efficiently, and effectively by establishing a drug and alcohol-free work
environment,andto ensure thatthe workplace remains free from the effects of dru gsandalcohol
in order to promote the health and safety of employees and the general public. In keeping with
this mission, DUPLIN COUNTY PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION declares that the unlawful
manufacture, distribution, dispense, possession, or use of controlled substances or misuse of
alcohol is prohibited for all employees.

2) Additionally, the purpose of this policy is to establish guidelines to maintain a drug and alcohol-
free workplace in compliance with the Drug-Free Workplace Act of 1988, and the Omnibus
Transportation Employee Testing Act of 1991. This policy is intended to comply with all
applicable Federal regulations governing workplace anti-drugandalcohol programs in the transit
industry. Specifically, the Federal Transit Administration (FTA) of the U.S. Department of
Transportation has published 49 CFR Part 655, as amended, that mandates urine drug testing
and breath alcohol testing for safety-sensitive positions, and prohibits performance of safety-
sensitive functionswhen thereis a positive test result, or a refusalto test. The U.S. Department
of Transportation (USDOT) hasalso published 49 CFR Part40, as amended, that sets standards
for the collection and testing of urine and breath specimens.

3) Any provisions set forth in this policy that are included under the sole authority of DUPLIN
COUNTY PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION and are not provided underthe authority of the above
named Federal regulations are underlined. Tests conducted underthe sole authorityof DUPLIN
COUNTY PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION will be performed on non-USDOT forms and will be
separate from USDOT testing in all respects.

B. APPLICABILITY

This Drug and Alcohol Testing Policy applies to all safety-sensitive employees (full-or part-time) when
performing safety sensitive duties. See Attachment A for a list of employees and the authority under
which they are included.

A safety-sensitive function is operation of public transit service including the operation of a revenue
service vehicle (whether or not the vehicle is in revenue service), maintenance of a revenue service
vehicle or equipmentused in revenue service, secu rity personnel who carry firearms, dispatchers or
persons controlling the movement of revenue service vehicles and anytransit employee who operates
a non-revenue service vehicle that requires a Commercial Driver's License to operate. Maintenance
functions include the repair, overhaul, and rebuild of engines, vehicles and/or equipment used in
revenue service. A list of safety-sensitive positions who perform one or more of the above mentioned
duties is provided in Attachment A. Supervisors are only safety sensitive if they perform one of the

37



above functions. Volunteers are considered safety sensitive and su bject to testing if they are required
to hold a CDL, or receive remuneration for service in excess of actual expense.

C. DEFINITIONS

Accident. An occurrence associated with the operation of a vehicle even when notin revenue service,
if as a result:

a. Anindividual dies;

b. An individual suffers a bodily injury and immediately receives medical treatment away
from the scene of the accident; or,

c. One or more vehicles incur disabling damage as the result of the occurrence and is
transported away from the scene by a tow truck or other vehicle. For purposes of this
definition, disabling damage means damage which precludes departure of any vehicle
from the scene of the occurrence in its usual manner in daylight after simple repairs.
Disabling damage includes damage to vehicles that could have been operated butwould
have been further damaged if so operated, but does not include damage which can be
remedied temporarily at the scene of the occurrence withoutspecial tools or parts, tire
disablement without other damage even if no spare tire is available, or damage to
headlights, taillights, turn signals, horn, orwindshield wipers that makes them inoperative.

Adulterated specimen: A specimen that has been altered, as evidence by test results showing eithera
substance that is not a normal constituent for that type of specimen or showing an abnormal
concentration of an endogenous substance.

Alcohol: The intoxicating agent in beverage alcohol, ethyl alcohol, or other low molecular weight
alcohols contained in any beverage, mixture, mouthwash, candy, food, preparation or medication.

Alcohol Concentration: Expressed in terms of grams of alcohol per 210 liters of breath as indicated by
a breath test under 49 CFR Part 40.

Aliquot: A fractional part of a specimen usedfor testing, It is taken as a sample representing the whole
specimen.

Canceled Test. A drug or alcohol test that has a problem identified that cannot be or has not been
corrected, or which is cancelled. A canceled test is neither positive nor negative.

Confirmatory Drug Test: A second analytical procedure performed on a different aliquot of the original
specimen to identify and quantify the presence of a specific drug or metabolite.

Confirmatory Validity Test: A second test performed on a differentaliquotof the original urine specimen
to further support a validity test result.

Covered Employee Under FTA Authority: An employee who performs a safety-sensitive function

including an applicant or transferee who is being considered for hire into a safety-sensitive function
(See Attachment A for a list of covered employees).

38



Designated Employer Representative (DER): An employee authorized by the employer to take
immediate action to remove employees from safety-sensitive duties and to make required decisions in
testing. The DER also receives test resultsand other communicationsforthe employer, consistentwith
the requirements of 49 CFR Parts 40 and 655.

DOT, The Department, DOT Agency: These terms encompass all DOT agencies, including, but not
limited to, the Federal Aviation Administration 9FAA), the Federal Railroad Administration (FRA), the
Federal Motor Carrier Safety Administration (FMCSA), the Federal Transit Administration (FTA), the
National Highway Traffic Safety Administration (N HTSA), the Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety
Administration (PHMSA), and the Office of the Secretary (OST). For purposes of 49 CFR Part 40, the
United States Coast Guard (USCG), in the Department of Homeland Security, is considered to be a
DOT agency for drug testing purposes. These terms include any designee of a DOT agency.

Dilute specimen: A urine specimen with creatinine and specific gravity values that are lower than
expected for human urine.

Disabling damage: Damage which precludes departure of anyvehicle from the scene of the occurrence
inits usualmannerin daylightafter simple repairs. Disablingdamage includes damageto vehiclesthat
could have been operated but would have been further damaged if so operated, but does not include
damage which can be remedied temporarily at the scene of the occurrence without special tools or
parts, tire disablementwithoutother damage even if no spare tire is available, or damage to headlights,
taillights, turn signals, horn, or windshield wipers that makes them inoperative.

Evidentiary Breath Testing Device (EBT): A device approved by the NHTSA for the evidential testing
of breath at the 0.02 and the 0.04 alcohol concentrations, and appears on ODAPC’s Web page for
“‘Approved Evidential Breath Measurement Devices” because it conforms with the model specifications
available from NHTSA.

Initial Drug Test: (Screening Drug Test) The test used to differentiate a negative specimen from one
that requires further testing for drugs or drug metabolites.

Initial Specimen Validity Test: The firsttest usedto determineifa urine specimen isadulterated, diluted,
substituted, or invalid

Invalid Result: The result reported by an HHS-certified laboratory in accordance with the criteria
established by the HHS Mandatory Guidelines when a positive, negative, adulterated, or substituted
result cannot be established for a specific drug or specimen validity test.

Laboratory: Any U.S. laboratory certified by HHS underthe National Laboratory Certification program
as meeting standards of Subpart C of the HHS Mandatory Guidelines for Federal Workplace Drug
Testing Programs; or, in the case of foreign laboratories, a laboratory approved for participation by DOT
under this part.

Limit of Detection (LOD): The lowest concentration at which a measurand can be identified, but (for
quantitative assays) the concentration cannot be accurately calculated.

39



Limit of Quantitation: For quantitative assays, the lowest concentration at which the identity and
concentration of the measurand can be accurately established.

Medical Review Officer (MRO): A licensed physician (medical doctor or doctor of osteopathy)
responsible for receiving laboratory results generated by the drug testing program who has knowledge
of substance abuse disorders, and has appropriate medical training to interpret and evaluate an
individual's confirmed positive test result, together with his/her medical history, and any other relevant
bio-medical information.

Negative Dilute: A drugtest resultwhich is negative for the five dru g/drug metabolites but has creatinine
and specific gravity values that are lower than expected for human urine.

Negative result: The result reported by an HHS-certified laboratory to an MRO when a specimen
contains no drug or the concentration of the drug is less than the cutoff concentration for the drugor
drug class and the specimen is a valid specimen. An alcohol concentration of less than 0.02 BAC is a
negative test result.

Non-negative test result: A urine specimen that is reported as adulterated, substituted, invalid, or
positive for drug/drug metabolites.

Oxidizing Adulterant: A substance that acts alone or in combination with other su bstances to oxidize
drugs or drug metabolites to preventthe detection of the drug or metabolites, or affects the reagents in
either the initial or confirmatory drug test.

Performing (a safety-sensitive function): A covered employee is consideredto be performing a safety-
sensitive function and includes any period in which he or she is actually performing, ready to perform,
or immediately available to perform such functions.

Positive result: The result reported by an HHS- Certified laboratory when a specimen contains a drug
or drug metabolite equal or greater to the cutoff concentrations.

Prohibited drug: ldentified as marijuana, cocaine, opioids, amphetamines, or phencyclidine at levels
above the minimum thresholds specified in 49 CFR Part 40, as amended.

Reconfirmed: The resultreported for a split specimen when the second laboratory is able to corroborate
the original result reported for the primary specimen.

Rejected for Testing: The resultreported by an HHS- Certified laboratory when notests are performed
for specimen because of a fatal flaw or a correctable flaw that has not been corrected.

Revenue Service Vehicles: All transit vehicles that are used for passenger transportation service.

Safety-sensitive functions: Employee duties identified as:
(1) The operation of a transit revenue service vehicle even when the vehicle is not in revenue
service.
(2) The operation of a non-revenue service vehicle by an employee when the operation of such
a vehicle requires the driver to hold a Commercial Drivers License (CDL).

40



(3) Maintaining a revenue service vehicle or equipment used in revenue service.
(4)  Controlling the movement of a revenue service vehicle and
(6)  Carrying a firearm for security purposes.

Split Specimen Collection: A collection in which the urine collected is divided into two separate bottles,
the primary specimen (Bottle A) and the split specimen (Bottle B).

Substance Abuse Professional (SAP): A licensed physician (medical doctor or doctor of osteopath y) or
licensed or certified psychologist, social worker, employee assistance professional, state-licensed or
certified marriage and family therapist, or drug and alcohol counselor (certified by an organization listed
at https:/www transportation.gov/odapc/sap) with knowledge of and clinical experience in the diagnosis
and treatment of drug and alcohol related disorders.

Substituted specimen: A urine specimen with creatinine and specific gravity values that are so
diminished or so divergent that they are not consistent with normal human urine.

Test Refusal: The following are considered a refusal to test if the employee:

(1) Fail to appear for any test (except a pre-employment test) within a reasonable time, as
determined by the employer.

(2) Fail to remain at the testing site until the testing process is complete. An employee who leaves
the testing site before the testing process commences for a pre-employment test has notrefused
to test.

(3) Fail to attempt to provide a breath or urine specimen.An employee who does not provide a urine
or breath specimen because he or she has left the testing site before the testing process
commenced for a pre-employment test has not refused to test.

(4) In the case of a directly-observed or monitored urine drug collection, fail to permit monitoring or
observation of your provision of a specimen.

(5) Fail to provide a sufficient quantity of urine or breath without a valid medical explanation.

(6) Fail or decline to take a second test as directed by the collector or the employer fordrug testing.

(7) Fail to undergo a medical evaluation as required by the MRO or the employer's Designated
Employer Representative (DER).

(8) Fail to cooperate with any part of the testing process.

(9) Fail to follow an observer's instructions to raise and lower clothing and turn around during a

directly-observed test.

) Possess or wear a prosthetic or other device used to tamper with the collection process.

) Admit to the adulteration or substitution of a specimen to the collector or MRO.

) Refuse to sign the certification at Step 2 of the Alcohol Testing Form (ATF).

) Fail to remain readily available following an accident.

) As a covered employee, if the MRO reports thatyou have a verified adulterated or substituted
test result, you have refused to take a drug test.

(10
(11
(12
(13
(14

Vehicle: A bus, electric bus, van, automobile, rail car, trolley car, trolley bus, or vessel. A public transit
vehicle is a vehicle used for public transportation or for ancillary services.

Verified negative test: A drug test result reviewed by a medical review officer and determined to have
no evidence of prohibited drug use above the minimum cutoff levels established by the Department of
Health and Human Services (HHS).

41



Verified positive test: A drug test result reviewed by a medical review officerand determined to have
evidence of prohibited drug use above the minimum cutofflevels specified in 49 CFR Part40 as revised.

Validity testing: The evaluation ofthe specimen to determine if it is consistentwith normal human urine.
Specimen validity testing will be conducted on all urine specimens provided for testing under DOT
authority. The purpose of validity testing is to determine whether certain adulterants or foreign
substances were added to the urine, if the urine was diluted, or if the specimen was substituted.

D. EDUCATION AND TRAINING

1)

Every covered employee will receive a copy of this policy and will have ready access to the
corresponding federal regulationsincluding 49 CFR Parts 655 and 40, as amended. In addition,
all covered' employees will undergo a minimum of 60 minutes of training on the signs and
symptoms of drug use including the effects and consequences of drug use on personal health,
safety, andthe work environment. The trainingalsoincludes manifestations and behavioral cues
that may indicate prohibited drug use.

All supervisory personnel or company officials who are in a position to determine employee
fitness for duty will receive 60 minutes of reasonable suspicion training on the physical,
behavioral, and performance indicators of probable drug use and 60 minutes of additional
reasonable suspicion training on the physical, behavioral, speech, and performance indicators
of probable alcohol misuse.

E. PROHIBITED SUBSTANCES

1)

Prohibited substances addressed by this policy include the following.

a. lllegally Used Controlled Substance or Drugs Under the Drug-Free Workplace Act of 1988
any drug orany substanceidentifiedin Schedule | through V of Section 202 of the Controlled
Substance Act (21 U.S.C. 812), and as furtherdefined by 21 CFR 1300.11 through 1300.15
is prohibited at all times in the workplace unless a legal prescription has been written for the
substance. This includes, but is not limited to: marijuana, amphetamines, opioids,
phencyclidine (PCP), and cocaine, as well as any drug not approved for medical use by the
U.S. Drug EnforcementAdministration orthe U.S. Food and Drug Administration. lllegal use
includes use of any illegal drug, misuse of legally prescribed drugs, and use of illegally
obtained prescription drugs. Also, the medical use of marijuana, or the use of hemp related
products, which cause drug or drug metabolites to be presentin the body above the minimum
thresholds is a violation of this policy

Federal Transit Administration drug testing regulations (49 CFR Part 655) require that all
employees covered under FTA authority be tested for marijuana, cocaine, amphetamines,
opioids, and phencyclidine as described in Section H of this policy. lllegal use of these five
drugs is prohibited at all times and thus, covered employees may be tested for these drugs
anytime that they are on duty.

42



b. Legal Drugs: The appropriate use of legally prescribed drugs and non-prescription
medications is not prohibited. However, the use of any substance which carries a warning
label that indicates that mental functioning, motor skills, or judgment may be adversely
affected must be reported to a DUPLIN COUNTY PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION supervisor
and the employee is required to provide a written release from his/her doctor or pharmacist
indicating that the employee can perform his/her safety-sensitive functions.

Alcohol: The use of beverages containing alcohol (including mouthwash, medication, food,

candy)or any other substances containing alcoholin a mannerwhich violates the conductlisted in this
policy is prohibited.

F. PROHIBITED CONDUCT

1)

Allcovered employees are prohibited from reporting for duty or remainingon duty anytime there
is a quantifiable presence of a prohibited drug in the body above the minimumthresholds defined
in 49 CFR Part 40, as amended.

Each covered employee is prohibited from consuming alcohol while performing safety-sensitive
job functions or while on-call to perform safety-sensitive job functions. If an on-call employee
has consumedalcohol, they must acknowledge the use of alcohol atthe time that theyare called
to report for duty. The covered employee will subsequently be relieved of his/her on-call
responsibilities and subject to discipline for not fulfilling his/her on -call responsibilities.

The Transit Department shall notpermitany covered employee to perform or continue to perform
safety-sensitive functions if it has actual knowledge that the employee is using alcohol

Each covered employee is prohibited from reporting to work or remaining on duty requiring the
performance of safety-sensitive functions while having an alcohol concentration of 0.04 or
greater regardless of when the alcohol was consumed.

a. An employee with a breath alcohol concentration which measures 0.02-0.039 is not
consideredto have violated the USDOT-FTA drug and alcohol regulations, provided the
employee hasn’t consumed the alcohol within four (4) hours of performing a safety-
sensitive duty. However, if a safety-sensitive employee has a breath alcohol
concentration of 0.02-0.039, USDOT-FTA regulations require the employee to be
removed from the performance of safety-sensitive duties until:

I. The employee’s alcohol concentration measures less than 0.02; or
ii. The start of the employee’s nextregularly scheduled duty period, but not less than
eight hours following administration of the test.

No covered employee shall consume alcohol for eight (8) hours following involvement in an
accident or until he/she submits to the post-accident drug/alcohol test, whichever occurs first.

No covered employee shall consume alcohol within four(4) hours prior to the performance of
safety-sensitive job functions.

43



7) DUPLIN COUNTY PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION, under its own authority, also prohibits the

8)

consumption of alcohol at all times the employee is on duty, or anytime the employee is in
uniform.

Consistent with the Drug-free Workplace Act of 1988, all DUPLIN COUNTY PUBLIC
TRANSPORTATION employees are prohibited from engaging in the unlawful manufacture,

distribution, dispensing, possession, or use of prohibited substances in the work place including
transit system premises and transit vehicles.

G. DRUGSTATUTE CONVICTION

Consistentwith the Drug Free Workplace Act of 1998, all employees are required to notifythe DUPLIN
COUNTY PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION management of any criminal drug statute conviction for a
violation occurring in the workplace within five days after such conviction. Failure to comply with this
provision shall result in disciplinary action as defined in Section Q of this policy.

H. TESTING REQUIREMENTS

1)

Analytical urine drug testing and breath testing for alcohol will be conducted as required by 49
CFRPart 40 as amended. Allemployees covered underFTA auth ority shall be subject to testing
prior to performing safety-sensitive duty, for reasonable suspicion, following an accident, and
random as defined in Section K, L, M, and N of this policy, and return to duty/follow-up.

A drug test can be performed any time a covered employee is on duty. A reasonable suspicion,
random, or follow-up alcohol test can only be performed just before, during, or after the
performance of a safety-sensitive job function. Under DUPLIN COUNTY PUBLIC
TRANSPORTATION authority, a non-DOT alcohol test can be performed any time a covered
employee is on duty.

All covered employees will be subject to urine drug testing and breath alcohol testing as a
condition of ongoing employment with DUPLIN COUNTY PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION. Any
safety-sensitive employee who refuses to comply with a request for testing shall be removed
from duty and subject to discipline as defined in Section Q of this policy.

. DRUGTESTING PROCEDURES

1)

Testing shall be conducted in a mannerto assure a high degree of accuracy and reliability and
using techniques, equipment, and laboratory facilities which have been approved by the U.S.
Department of Health and Human Service (HHS). All testing will be conducted consistent with
the procedures set forth in 49 CFR Part 40, as amended. The procedures will be performed in
a private, confidential mannerand every effort will be made to protect the employee, the integrity
of the drug testing procedure, and the validity of the test result.

The drugs that will be tested for include marijuana, cocaine, opioids, amphetamines, and
phencyclidine. After the identity of the donor is checked using picture identification, a urine

44



specimen will be collected using the split specimen collection method described in 49 CFR Part
40, as amended. Each specimen will be accompanied by a DOT Custody and Control Form and
identified using a unique identification number that attributes the specimen to the correct
individual. The specimen analysis will be conducted at a HHS certified laboratory. An initialdrug
screen and validity test will be conducted on the primary urine specimen. For those specimens
that are not negative, a confirmatory Gas Chromatography/Mass Spectrometry (GC/MS) or
Liquid Chromatography/Mass Spectrometry (LC/MS) test will be performed. The test will be
considered positive if the amounts of the drug(s) and/orits metabolites identified by the GC/MS
or LC/MS test are above the minimum thresholds established in 49 CFR Part 40, as amended.

The test results from the HHS certified laboratory will be reported to a Medical Review Officer.
A Medical Review Officer (MRO) is a licensed physician with detailed knowledge of substance
abuse disorders and drug testing. The MRO will review the test results to ensure the scientific
validity of the test and to determine whether there is a legitimate medical explanation for a
confirmed positive, substitute, or adulterated test result. The MRO will attempt to contact the
employee to notify the employee of the non-negative laboratory result, and provide the employee
with an opportunity to explain the confirmed laboratory test result. The MRO will subsequently
review the employee’s medical history/medical records as appropriate to determine whether
there is a legitimate medical explanation for a non-negative laboratory result. If no legitimate
medical explanation is found, the test will be verified positive or refusal to test and reported to
DUPLIN COUNTY PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION. If a legitimate explanation is fou nd, the MRO
will report the test result as negative.

If the test is invalid without a medical explanation, a retest will be conducted under direct
observation. Employees do nothave access to a test of their splitspecimen following an invalid
result.

Any covered employee who questions the results of a required drug test may request that the
split sample be tested. The split sample test must be conducted at a second HHS-certified
laboratory. The test must be conducted on the split sample that was provided by the employee
at the same time as the primary sample. The method of collecting, storing, and testing the split
sample will be consistentwith the procedures set forth in 49 CFR Part 40, as amended. The
employee's request for a split sample test must be made to the Medical Review Officer within
72 hours of notice of the original sample verified test result. Requests after 72 hours will only
be accepted at the discretion of the MRO if the delay was due to documentable facts that were
beyond the control of the employee. DUPLIN COUNTY PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION will
ensure that the cost for the split specimen analysis is covered in order for a timely analysis of
the sample, however DUPLIN COUNTY PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION will seek reimbursement
for the split sample test from the employee.

If the analysis of the split specimen fails to confirmthe presence of the drug(s) detected in the
primary specimen, if the split specimen is not able to be analyzed, or if the results of the split
specimen are notscientifically adequate, the MRO will declare the original test to be canceled.

The split specimen will be stored at the initial laboratory until the analysis of the primary
specimen is completed. If the primary specimen is negative, the split will be discarded. If the

45



primary specimen is positive, it will be retained in frozen storage for one year and the split
specimen will also be retained for one year. If the primary is positive, the primary and the split
will be retained for longerthan one year for testing if so requested by the employee through the
Medical Review Officer, or by the employer, by the MRO, or by the relevant DOT agency.

8) Observed collections

a. Consistentwith 49 CFR Part 40, as amended, collection under direct observation (by a
person of the same gender) with no advance notice will occur if:

Vi.

Vil.

viii.

The laboratory reports to the MRO that a specimen is invalid, andthe MRO reports
to DUPLIN COUNTY PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION that there was not an
adequate medical explanation for the result;

i. The MRO reports to DUPLIN COUNTY PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION that the

original positive, adulterated, or substituted test result had to be cancelled because
the test of the split specimen could not be performed:

The laboratory reported to the MRO that the specimen was negative-dilute with a
creatinine concentration greater than or equal to 2 mg/dL but less than or equal

to 5 mg/dL, and the MRO reported the specimen as negative-dilute and thata
second collection must take place under direct observation (see §40.197(b)(1)).

The collector observes materials brought to the collection site or the employee's
conduct clearly indicates an attempt to tamper with a specimen:

The temperature on the original specimen was out of range;

Anytime the employee is directed to provide another specimen because the
original specimen appeared to have been tampered with.

All follow-up-tests; or

All return-to-duty tests

J. ALCOHOL TESTING PROCEDURES

1) Tests for breath alcohol concentration will be conducted utilizing a National
Highway Traffic Safety Administration (NHTSA)-approved Evidential Breath
Testing device (EBT) operated by a trained Breath Alcohol Technician
(BAT). A list of approved EBTs can be found on ODAPC’s Web page for
“Approved Evidential Breath Measurement Devices”. Alcohol screening
tests may be performed using a non-evidential testing device (alcohol
screening device (ASD)) which is also approved by NHTSA. A list of
approved ASDs can be found on ODAPC’s Web page for “Approved
Screening Devices to Measure Alcohol in Bodily Fluids”. If the initial test

46



indicates an alcohol concentration of 0.02 or greater, a second test will be
performed to confirm the results of the initial test. The confirmatory test
must occuron an EBT. The confirmatory test will be conducted no sooner
than fifteen minutes after the completion of the initial test. The confirmatory
test will be performed usinga NHTSA-approved EBT operated by a trained
BAT. The EBT will identify each test by a unique sequential identification
number. This number,time, and unitidentifierwill be provided on each EBT
printout. The EBT printout, along with an approved alcohol testing form, will
be used to documentthe test, the subsequentresults, and to attribute the
test to the correct employee. The test will be performed in a private,
confidential manner as required by 49 CFR Part 40, as amended. The
procedure will be followed as prescribed to protect the employee and to
maintain the integrity of the alcohol testing procedures and validity of the
test result.

2) A confirmed alcohol concentration of 0.04 or greater will be considered a
positive alcohol test and in violation of this policy. The consequences of a
positive alcohol test are described in Section Q. of this policy. Even though
an employee who hasa confirmed alcohol concentration of 0.02 to 0.039 is
not considered positive, the employee shall still be removed from duty for
at least eight hours or for the duration of the work day whicheveris longer
and will be subject to the consequences described in Section Q of this
policy. An alcohol concentration of less than 0.02 will be considered a
negative test.

3) DUPLINCOUNTY PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION affirmsthe needto protect
individual dignity, privacy, and confidentiality throughout the testing
process. If at any time the integrity of the testing procedures or the validity
of the test results is compromised, the test will be canceled. Minor
inconsistencies or procedural flaws that do notimpact the test result will not
resultin a cancelled test.

4) The alcohol testing form (ATF) required by 49 CFR Part 40 as amended,

shallbe used for all FTA required testing. Failure of an employee to sign
step 2 of the ATF will be considered a refusal to submit to testing.

K. PRE-EMPLOYMENT TESTING

1) Allapplicants for covered transit positions shall undergo urine drug testing
prior to performance of a safety-sensitive function.

a. All offers of employment for covered positions shall be extended
conditional upon the applicant passing a drug test. An applicant will

47



not be allowed to perform safety-sensitive functions unless the
applicant takes a drug test with verified negative results.

. An employee shall not be placed, transferred or promoted into a
position covered under FTA authority or company authority until the
employee takes a drug test with verified negative results.

If an applicantfails a pre-employment drug test, the conditional offer
of employment shall be rescinded and the applicant will be provided
with a list of at least two (2) USDOT qualified Substance Abuse
Professionals._Failure of a pre-employment drug test will disqualify
an applicantfor employment for a period of at leastone year. Before
being considered for future employment the applicant must provide
the employer proof of having successfully completed a referral,
evaluation and treatment plan as described in section 655.62 of
subpart G. The cost for the assessment and any subsequent
treatment will be the sole responsibility of the applicant.

. When an employee being placed, transferred, or promoted from a
non-covered position to a position covered under FTA authority or
company authority submits a drug test with a verified positive result,
the employee shall be subject to disciplinary action in accordance
with Section Q herein.

. If a pre-employment test is canceled, DUPLIN COUNTY PUBLIC
TRANSPORTATION will require the applicant to take and pass
another pre-employment drug test.

In instances where a FTA covered employee does not perform a
safety-sensitive function fora period of 90 consecutive days or more
regardless of reason, and during that period is not in the random
testing pool the employee will be required to take a pre-employment
drug test under49 CFR Part 655 and have negative test results prior
to the conduct of safety-sensitive job functions.

. Followinga negative dilute the employee will be required to undergo
anothertest. Shouldthissecondtestresultin a negative dilute result,
the test will be considered a negative and no additional testing will
be required unless directed to do so by the MRO.

. Applicants are required (even if ultimately not hired) to provide
DUPLIN COUNTY PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION with signed written
releases requesting USDOT drug and alcohol records from all
previous, USDOT-covered, employers that the applicant has worked

48



for within the last two years. Failure to do so will result in the
employment offer being rescinded. DUPLIN COUNTY PUBLIC
TRANSPORTATION is required to ask all applicants (even if
ultimately not hired) if they have tested positive or refused to test on
a pre-employment test fora USDOT covered employer within the last
two years. If the applicant has tested positive or refused to test on a
pre-employment test for a USDOT covered employer, the applicant
must provide DUPLIN COUNTY PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION proof
of havingsuccessfully completed a referral, evaluation and treatment
plan as described in section 655.62 of subpart G.

L. REASONABLE SUSPICION TESTING

1) All. DUPLIN COUNTY PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION FTA covered

employees will be subject to a reasonable suspicion drug and/or alcohol
test when the employer has reasonable suspicion to believe that the
covered employee has used a prohibited drug and/or engaged in alcohol
misuse. Reasonable suspicion shallmean that there is objective evidence,
based upon specific, contemporaneous, articulable observations of the
employee's appearance, behavior, speech or body odor that are consistent
with possible drug use and/or alcohol misuse. Reasonable suspicion
referrals must be made by one or more supervisors who are trained to
detect the signs and symptoms of drug and alcohol use, and who
reasonably concludes that an employee may be adversely affected or
impaired in his/her work performance due to possible prohibited substance
abuse or alcohol misuse. A reasonable suspicion alcohol test can only be
conducted just before, during, or just after the performance of a safety-
sensitive job function. However, under DUPLIN COUNTY PUBLIC
TRANSPORTATION’ authority, a non-DOT reasonable suspicion alcohol
test may be performed any time the covered employee is on duty. A
reasonable suspicion drug test can be performed any time the covered
employee is on duty.

DUPLIN COUNTY PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION shall be responsible for
transporting the employee to the testing site. Supervisors should avoid

placingthemselves and/or others into a situation which mightendanger the
physical safety of those present. The employee shall be placed on
administrative leave pending disciplinary action described in Section Q of
this policy. An_employee who refuses an instruction to submit to a

drug/alcohol test shall not be permitted to finish his or her shift and shall

immediately be placed on administrative leave pending disciplinary action
as specified in Section Q of this policy.

49



3)

A written record of the observations which led to a drug/alcohol test based
on reasonable suspicion shall be prepared and signed by the supervisor
making the observation. This written record shall be submitted to the
DUPLIN COUNTY PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION

When there are no specific, contemporaneous, articulable objective facts
that indicate current drug or alcohol use, but the employee (who is not
already a participantin a treatment program) admits the abuse of alcohol or
other substances to a supervisor in his/her chain of command, the
employee shall be referred for assessment and treatment consistent with
Section Q of this policy. DUPLIN COUNTY PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION
shall place the employee on administrative leave in accordance with the
provisions set forth under Section Q of this policy. Testing in this
circumstance would be performed underthe direct authority of the DUPLIN
COUNTY PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION. Since the employee self-
referred to management, testing under this circumstance would not
be considered a violation of this policy or a positive test result under
Federal authority. However, self-referral does not exempt the covered
employee from testing under Federal authority as specified in Sections L
through N of this policy or the associated consequences as specified in
Section Q.

M. POST-ACCIDENT TESTING

1)

FATAL ACCIDENTS — A covered employee will be required to undergo
urine and breath testing if they are involved in an accident with a transit
vehicle, whetheror not the vehicle is in revenue service at the time of the
accident, that results in a fatality. This includes all surviving covered
employees that are operating the vehicle at the time of the accidentand any
other whose performance could have contributed to the accident, as
determined by the employer usingthe best information available at the time
of the decision.

NON-FATAL ACCIDENTS - A post-accident test of the employee operating
the publictransportation vehicle will be conducted if an accidentoccurs and
at least one of the following conditions is met:

a. The accident results in injuries requiring immediate medical
treatment away from the scene, unless the covered employee can
be completely discounted as a contributing factor to the accident.

b. One or more vehicles incurs disabling damage as a result of the
occurrence and must be transported away from the scene, unless

50



the covered employee can be completely discounted as a
contributing factor to the accident

In addition, any other covered employee whose performance could have
contributed to the accident, as determined by the employer using the best
information available at the time of the decision, will be tested.

As soon as practicable followingan accident, as definedin this policy, the transit
supervisor investigating the accident will notify the transit employee operating
the transit vehicle and all other covered employees whose performance could
have contributed to the accident of the need for the test. The supervisor will
make the determination usingthe best information available at the time of the
decision.

The appropriate transit supervisor shall ensure thatan employee, required to be
tested under this section, is tested as soon as practicable, but no longer than
eight(8) hours of the accidentfor alcohol,and no longerthan 32 hours for drugs.
If an alcohol testis not performed within two hours of the accident, the Supervisor
will document the reason(s) for the delay. If the alcohol test is not conducted
within (8) eight hours, or the drug test within 32 hours, attempts to conduct the
test must cease and the reasons for the failure to test documented.

Any covered employee involved in an accident must refrain from alcohol use for
eight(8) hours following the accident, or until he/she undergoes a post-accident
alcohol test.

An employee whois subject to post-accident testing who fails to remain readily
available for such testing, including notifying a supervisor of his or her location if
he or she leaves the scene of the accident prior to submission to such test, may
be deemed to have refused to submit to testing.

Nothing in this section shall be construed to require the delay of necessary
medical attention for the injured following an accident, or to prohibitan employee
from leaving the scene of an accident for the period necessary to obtain
assistance in responding to the accident, or to obtain necessary emergency
medical care.

In the rare eventthat DUPLIN COUNTY PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION is unable
to perform an FTA drug and alcohol test (i.e., employee is unconscious,
employee is detained by law enforcementagency), DUPLIN COUNTY PUBLIC
TRANSPORTATION may use drug and alcohol post-accident test results
administered by local law enforcement officials in lieu of the FTA test. The local
law enforcement officials must have independentauthority for the test and the
employer must obtain the results in conformance with local law.

51



N. RANDOMTESTING

1)

All covered employees will be subjected to random, unannounced testing.
The selection of employees shall be made by a scientifically valid method
of randomly generating an employee identifier from the appropriate pool of
safety-sensitive employees. Employees who may be covered under
company authority will be selected from a pool of non-DOT-covered

employees.

The dates for administering unannounced testing of randomly selected
employees shall be spread reasonably throughoutthe calendar year, day
of the week and hours of the day.

The numberof employees randomly selected for drug/alcohol testingduring
the calendaryear shallbe not less than the percentage rates set each year
by the FTA administrator. The current year testing rates can be viewed
online at https://www transportation.gov/odapc/random-testing-rates.

Each covered employee shallbe in a pool from which the random selection
is made. Each covered employee in the pool shall have an equal chance of
selection each time the selections are made. Employees will remain in the
pool and subject to selection, whether or not the employee has been
previously tested. There is no discretion on the part of managementin the
selection.

Covered transitemployees that fallunderthe Federal Transit Administration
regulations willbe included in one random pool maintained separately from
the testing pool of non-safety-sensitive employees that are included solely
under DUPLIN COUNTY PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION authority.

Randomtests can be conducted at any time during an employee’s shift for
drug testing. Alcohol random tests can only be performed just before,
during, or just after the performance of a safety sensitive duty. However
under DUPLIN COUNTY PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION’ authority, a non-
DOT random alcohol test may be performed anytime the covered employee
is on duty. Testing can occur during the beginning, middle, or end of an
employee’s shift.

Employees are required to proceed immediately to the collection site upon
notification of their random selection.

52



O. RETURN-TO-DUTY TESTING

DUPLIN COUNTY PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION will terminate the employment of
any employee that tests positive or refuses a test as specified in section Q of this
policy. However, in the rare event an employee is reinstated with court order or
otheraction beyond the control of the transit system, the employee must complete
the return-to-duty process prior to the performance of safety-sensitive functions.
All covered employees who previously tested positive on a drug or alcohol test or
refused a test, must test negative for drugs, alcohol (below 0.02 for alcohol), or
both and be evaluated and released by the Substance Abuse Professional before
returning to work. Following the initial assessment, the SAP will recommend a
course of rehabilitation unique to the individual. The SAP will recommend the
return-to-duty test only when the employee has successfully completed the
treatment requirementand is known to be drug and alcohol-free and there are no
undue concemns for public safety. The SAP will determine whetherthe employee
returning to duty will require a return-to-duty drug test, alcohol test, or both.

P. FOLLOW-UP TESTING

Covered employees that have returned to duty following a positive or refused test
will be required to undergo frequent, unannounced drug and/or alcohol testing
following their return-to-duty test. The follow-up testing will be performed for a
period of one to five years with a minimum of six tests to be performed the first
year. The frequency and duration of the follow-up tests (beyond the minimums)
will be determined by the SAP reflecting the SAP’s assessment of the employee’s
unique situation and recovery progress. Follow-up testing should be frequent
enough to deter and/or detect a relapse. Follow-up testing is separate and in
addition to the random, post-accident, reasonable suspicion and return-to-duty
testing.

In the instance of a self-referral or a management referral, the employee will be
subject to non-USDOT follow-up tests and follow-up testing plans modeled using
the process described in 49 CFR Part 40. However, all non-USDOT follow-up tests
and all paperwork associated with an employee’s return-to-work agreement that
was not precipitated by a positive test result (or refusal to test) does not constitute
a violation of the Federal requlations will be conducted under company authority
and will be performed using non-DOT testing forms.

Q. RESULT OF DRUG/ALCOHOL TEST

1) Any covered employee that has a verified positive drug or alcohol test, or
test refusal, willbe removed from his/hersafety-sensitive position, informed

53



of educational and rehabilitation programs available, and will be provided
with a list of at least two (2) USDOT qualified Substance Abuse
Professionals (SAP) for assessment, and will be terminated.

Following a negative dilute the employee will be required to undergo
another test. Should this second test result in a negative dilute result, the
test will be considered a negative and no additional testing will be required
unless directed to do so by the MRO.

Refusal to submitto a drug/alcohol test shall be considered equivalenttoa
positive test result and a direct act of insubordination and shall result in
termination and referral to a list of USDOT qualified SAPs. A test refusal
includes the following circumstances:

a. Failto appear for any test (except a pre-employment test) within a
reasonable time, as determined by the employer.

b. Fail to remain at the testing site untilthe testing process is complete.
An employee who leaves the testing site before the testing process
commences for a pre-employment test has not refused to test.

c. Fail to attempt to provide a breath or urine specimen. An employee
who does not provide a urine or breath specimen because he or she
has left the testing site before the testing process commenced for a
pre-employment test has not refused to test.

d. In the case of a directly-observed or monitored urine drug collection,
fail to permit monitoring or observation of your provision of a
specimen.

e. Fail to provide a sufficientquantity of urine or breath withouta valid
medical explanation.

f.  Fail or decline to take a second test as directed by the collector or
the employer for drug testing.

g. Fail to undergo a medical evaluation as required by the MRO or the
employer's Designated Employer Representative (DER).

h. Fail to cooperate with any part of the testing process.

i. Fail to follow an observer's instructions to raise and lower clothing
and turn around during a directly-observed test.

j. Possessorweara prosthetic or other device used to tamper with the
collection process.

k. Admitto the adulteration or substitution of a specimen to the collector
or MRO.

|.  Refuseto sign the certification at Step 2 of the Alcohol Testing Form
(ATF).

m. Fail to remain readily available following an accident.

As a covered employee, if the MRO reports that you have a verified
adulterated or substituted test result, you have refused to take a drug test.

54



4) An alcohol test result of >0.02 to < 0.039 BAC shall resultin the removal of
the employee from duty for eight hours or the remainder or the work day
whicheveris longer. The employee will not be allowed to return to safety-

sensitive duty for his/her next shift until he/she submits to a NONDOT

alcohol test with a result of less than 0.02 BAC.

5) In_the instance of a self-referral or a management referral, disciplinary

action against the employee shall include:

a.

Mandatory referral for an _assessment by an employer approved
counseling professional for assessment, formulation of a treatment
plan, and execution of a return to work agreement:

Failure to _execute, or remain compliant with the return-to-work
agreement shall result in termination from DUPLIN COUNTY
PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION employment.

i. Compliance with the return-to-work agreement means that the
employee has submitted to a drug/alcohol test immediately
prior to returning to work; the result of that test is negative: the
employee is cooperating with his/herrecommended treatment
program; and, the employee has agreed to periodic
unannounced follow-up testing as described in Section P of
this policy; however, all follow-up testing performed as part of
a return-to-work agreement required under section Q of this
policy is under the sole authority of DUPLIN COUNTY
PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION and will be performed using
non-DOT testing forms.

Refusal to submit to a periodic unannounced follow-up drug/alcohol
test shall be considered a direct act of insubordination and shall
resultin termination. All tests conducted as part of the return to
work agreement will be conducted under company authority
and will be performed using non-DOT testing forms.

A_self-referral or management referral to the employer's

counseling professional that was not precipitated by a positive

test result does not constitute a violation of the Federal

regulations and will not be considered as a positive test result

in relation to the progressive discipline defined in Section Q of
this policy.

Periodic unannounced follow-up drug/alcohol testing conducted as a
result of a self-referral or management referral which results in a
verified positive shall be considered a positive test result in relation
to the progressive discipline defined in Section Q of this policy.

33



f. A Voluntary Referral does not shield an employee from disciplinary
action or guarantee employment with DUPLIN COUNTY PUBLIC
TRANSPORTATION.

g. A Voluntary Referral does not shield an employee from the
requirement to comply with drug and alcohol testing.

6) Failure of an employee to report within five days a criminal drug statute
conviction for a violation occurring in the workplace shall result in
termination.

R. GRIEVANCE AND APPEAL

The consequences specified by 49 CFR Part 40.149 (c) for a positive test or test
refusal is not subject to arbitration.

S. PROPER APPLICATION OF THE POLICY

DUPLIN COUNTY PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION is dedicated to assuring fair and
equitable application of this substance abuse policy.  Therefore,
supervisors/managers are requiredto use andapply all aspects of this policy in an
unbiased and impartial manner. Any supervisor/manager who knowingly
disregards the requirements of this policy, or who is found to deliberately misuse
the policy in regard to subordinates, shall be subject to disciplinary action, up to
and including termination.

T. INFORMATION DISCLOSURE

1) Drug/alcohol testing records shall be maintained by the DUPLIN COUNTY
PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION Drug and Alcohol Program Manager and,
except as provided below or by law, the results of any drug/alcohol test shall
not be disclosed without express written consent of the tested employee.

2) The employee, upon written request, is entitled to obtain copies of any
records pertaining to their use of prohibited drugs or misuse of alcohol
includinganydrugor alcoholtesting records. Covered employees have the
rightto gain access to any pertinentrecords such as equipment calibration
records, and records of laboratory certifications. Employees may not have
access to SAP follow-up testing plans.

3) Records of a verified positive drug/alcohol test result shall be released to

the Drug and Alcohol Program Manager, and other transit system
management personnel on a need to know basis.

56



4)

5)

Records will be released to a subsequentemployer only upon receipt of a
written request from the employee.

Records of an employee's drug/alcohol tests shall be released to the
adjudicator in a grievance, lawsuit, or other proceeding initiated by or on
behalf of the tested individual arising from the results of the drug/alcohol
test. The records will be released to the decision maker in the proceeding.

Records will be released to the National Transportation Safety Board during
an accident investigation.

Information will be released in a criminal or civil action resulting from an
employee’s performance of safety-sensitive duties, in which a court of
competent jurisdiction determines that the drug or alcohol test information
is relevant to the case and issues an order to the employer to release the
information. The employer will release the information to the decision maker
in the proceeding with a binding stipulation thatit will only be released to
parties of the proceeding.

Records will be released to the DOT or any DOT agency with regulatory
authority over the employer or any of its employees.

Records will be released if requested by a Federal, state or local safety
agency with regulatory authority over DUPLIN COUNTY PUBLIC
TRANSPORTATION or the employee.

10)If a party seeks a court order to release a specimen or part of a specimen

contrary to any provision of Part 40 as amended, necessary legal steps to
contest the issuance of the order will be taken

11)In cases of a contractor or sub-recipient of a state department of

transportation, records will be released when requested by such agencies
that must certify compliance with the regulation to the FTA.

37



This Policy was adopted by the DUPLIN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
on , 20

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

Chairperson’s Signature

58



Attachment A

Job Title Job Duties Testing Authority
Director Safety Sensitive FTA
Transportation Coordinator ~ Safety Sensitive FTA
Accounting Tech |l NON-Safety Sensitive
Secretary/Dispatcher Safety Sensitive FTA
Scheduler Safety Sensitive FTA
Transit Driver Safety Sensitive FTA
Transit Driver Safety Sensitive FTA
Transit Driver Safety Sensitive FTA
Transit Driver Safety Sensitive FTA
Transit Driver Safety Sensitive FTA
Transit Driver Safety Sensitive FTA
Transit Driver Safety Sensitive FTA
Transit Driver Safety Sensitive FTA
Transit Driver Safety Sensitive FTA
Transit Driver Safety Sensitive FTA
Transit Driver Safety Sensitive FTA
Transit Driver Safety Sensitive FTA
Transit Driver Safety Sensitive FTA
Transit Driver Safety Sensitive FTA
Transit Driver Safety Sensitive FTA
Transit Driver Safety Sensitive FTA
Mechanic Safety Sensitive FTA
Mechanic Safety Sensitive FTA
Mechanic Safety Sensitive FTA
Garage Foreman Safety Sensitive FTA

59



Attachment B Contacts

Any questions regarding this policy or any other aspect of the substance abuse
policy should be directed to the following individual(s).

DUPLIN COUNTY PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION Drug and Alcohol Program

Manager
Name: ASHLIE DAWN STRICKLAND
Title: TRANSPORTATION COORDINATOR

Address: 208 S MAIN ST, KENANSVILLE, NC 28349
Telephone Number: (910)296-2333

Medical Review Officer

Name: DR.RONALD J. POWELL

Title: MRO

Address: 1029 SUNSET AVENUE, ASHEBORO, NC 27203
Telephone Number: (336) 736-8038

Substance Abuse Professional

Name: GENE SMITH (LIFECHANGES EAP)

Title: SAP

Address: 1045 MAIN ST, SUITE 3, DANVILLE, VA 24541
Telephone Number: (800) 776-3022

HHS Certified Laboratory Primary Specimen

Name: ALERE TOXICOLOGY SERVICES

Address: 450 SOUTHLAKE BLVD, RICHMOND, VA 23226
Telephone Number: (800) 977-9130

HHS Certified Laboratory Split Specimen

Name: LABORATORY CORPORATION OF AMERICA HOLDINGS
Address: 1904 ALEXANDER DR, RESEARCH TRIANGLE PARK, NC 27709
Telephone Number: (919)572-6900

60



County Commissioners
Agenda Request Form

Complete and submit this form along with any supporting documentation to request time on the
county commissioner’s agenda. This is not required for items included on the consent agenda.

Representative Name and Department: Melisa S. Brown, Senior Meeting Date: November 20, 2023
Services

Subject: Centennial Birthday Greeting — Mr. John W. Taylor — 104t Birthday
Centennial Birthday Greeting - Mr. John A. Stallings — 100 Birthday

Summary, explanation and background: Once a senior reaches the 100 years young milestone, participants
become part of an elite group. Members of the centennial program are recognized and honored with a special
presentation and document provided by the Governor’s office, and elected officials. A reminder call/email
confirmation will be provided to the elected official prior to celebration event.

e December 12*, 2023 @ 1:30 p.m. Commissioner Justin Edwards — Mr. John W. Taylor
e December 20", 2023 @ 1:30 p.m. Commissioner Jesse L. Dowe, Il = Mr. John A. Stallings

Requested Action: Commissioner to sign birthday proclamation/greeting for centennial clients.

Budget impact for this fiscal year: NA

Budget impact for subsequent years: NA

Time needed to explain to Commissioners: Consent agenda

Attachments: Proclamation for Mr. John A. Stallings; Birthday Greetings for Mr. John W. Taylor

Instructions for what to do with attachments once approved: Return letter to Melisa S. Brown, Senior
Services.

Note: Please have all signatures on any contracts, agreements, etc. prior to board meeting and give all copies to
Jaime Carr by the agenda deadline. Remember, one original will be retained for the minutes.




Agenda

PROCLAMATION RECOGNIZING THE 100™ BIRTHDAY
OF MR. JOHN A. STALLINGS

STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA
COUNTY OF DUPLIN

Whereas Mr. John A. Stallings was born in the town of Teachey, North Carolina on
December 20, 1923 to the late John A. Stallings Sr. and Lillie B. Stallings. He
had three siblings;

Whereas he received his education in the Duplin County School System;

Whereas Mr. Stallings married Dorothy Pierce of Watha, North Carolina and to this
union four children were born;

Whereas Mr. Stallings is a WW II Army Veteran that served as a Private 1St class
in the 2nd Infantry Division of the 38th Regiment. He fought battles in France,
Rhineland, and Central Europe. He received an European African Middle

Eastern Campaign Medal with four bronze service stars, a Victory Medal and
Good Conduct Medal;

Whereas he was a farmer by trade and also employed as supervisor at the J.P.
Stevens Textile Plant in Wallace, NC. Later in 1981 he purchased and operated
Stallings Tire and Battery located in Wallace, North Carolina for 37 years;

Whereas Mr. John has been a member of First Baptist Church his entire life. He
physically served on numerous missionary trips until he was in his eighties. In
addition, he has served as a Mason for 60 years. Mr. Stallings loves working
outdoors and believes that hard work is essential for a good life. He served his
country with great honor, as well as others in his hometown and church, and;



jaime.carr
Agenda


Now, therefore be it RESOLVED, that the Duplin County Board of Commissioners do

herewith acknowledge the excellence in public service exemplified by Mr. John
Stallings.

Adopted this the 20th day of November, 2023.

Dexter B. Edwards, Chairman
Duplin County Board of Commissioners

ATTEST:

Jaime W. Carr
Clerk to the Board




Bryan Miller
County Manager

Carrie Shields
Assistant County Manager

Jaime W. Carr
Clerk to the Board

November 20, 2023

Mr. John W. Taylor
4026 Highway 11 South
Wallace, NC 28466

Dear Mr. Taylor:

Ag en d aoa d of County Commissioners

Elwood Garner — Vice-Chair - District |
Dexter B. Edwards, Chair — District 11
Justin Edwards, — District 111
Jesse L. Dowe, III., — District IV
Wayne E. Branch — District V

224 Seminary Street; Post Office Box 910

Kenansville, North Carolina 28349 'af(-‘ . bj
Office: (910) 296-2100 Fax: (910) 296-2107 el %, J LF" \

Happy Birthday! We consider it a special privilege to honor you on such an important day, your 104th

birthday.

We feel sure that you have enriched the lives of many persons over the years with your wisdom,
strength and guidance. We do appreciate the contributions that you have made to help make our

county a better place to live.

It is our sincere desire that God will continue to bless you, and that you will have the power to press
forward and have many more birthdays.

Sincerely,

Dexter Edwards, Chairperson

Duplin County Board of Commissioners


jaime.carr
Agenda


«©
» 0" i
% Munis
> ) 4 tyler erp solution

Duplin County, NC

JOURNAL INQUIRY
YEAR PER JOURNAL SRC EFF DATE ENT DATE  JNL DESC CLERK ENTITY AUTO-REV STATUS BUD YEAR INL TYPE
2024 05 214 BUA 11/15/2023 11/15/2023 112023 blanca.pineda 1 N Hist 2024
LN ORG OBJECT PROJ REF1  REF2 EGE LINE DESCRIPTION DEBIT CREDIT OB
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION
1 4530 42980 T 120.00
PROGRAM SUPPLIES
2 4530 44910 T 120.00

DUES AND SUBSCRIPTIONS

% JOURNAL TOTAL

YEAR PER JOURNAL SRC EFF DATE ENT DATE JNL DESC CLERK ENTITY AUTO-REV STATUS BUD YEAR JINL TYPE
2024 05 215 BUA 11/15/2023 11/15/2023 112023 blanca.pineda 1 N Hist 2024
LN ORG OBJECT PROJ REF1 REF2 REF3 LINE DESCRIPTION DEBIT CREDIT OB
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION
1 5169 42980 T 139.28
PROGRAM SUPPLIES
2 5169 43250 T 139.28
POSTAGE

¥ JOURNAL TOTAL

YEAR PER JOURNAL SRC EFF DATE ENT DATE JNL DESC CLERK ENTITY AUTO-REV STATUS BUD YEAR JINL TYPE
2024 05 216 BUA 11/15/2023 11/15/2023 112023 blanca.pineda 1 N Hist 2024
LN ORG OBJECT PROJ REF1 REF2 REF3 LINE DESCRIPTION DEBIT CREDIT OB
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION
1 5173 42980 T 250.00
PROGRAM SUPPLIES
2 5173 42500 T 250.00
VEHICLE GASOLINE
3 5173 41990 T 500.00

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

° JOURNAL TOTAL

YEAR PER JOURNAL SRC EFF DATE ENT DATE JINL DESC CLERK ENTITY AUTO-REV STATUS BUD YEAR INL TYPE
2024 05 217 BUA 11/15/2023 11/15/2023 112023 blanca.pineda 1 N Hist 2024
LN ORG OBJECT PROJ REF1 REF2 REF3 LINE DESCRIPTION DEBIT CREDIT OB

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

Report generated: 11/15/2023 14:08 Page 1
User: blanca.pineda
Program ID: glcjeing


jaime.carr
Agenda


®
s 0% -
s Munis
. _ 4 tyler erp solution

Duplin County, NC

JOURNAL INQUIRY
YEAR PER JOURNAL SRC EFF DATE ENT DATE _ INL DESC CLERK ENTITY AUTO-REV STATUS BUD YEAR INL TYPE
2024 05 217 BUA 11/15/2023 11/15/2023 112023 blanca.pineda 1 N Hist 2024
LN ORG OBJECT PROJ REF1  REF2 REF3 LINE DESCRIPTION DEBIT CREDIT OB
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION
1 7402 43510 T 2,000.00
REPAIRS BUILDING AND GROUNDS
2 7402 43990 T 2,000.00
PERMITS

*% JOURNAL TOTAL

YEAR PER JOURNAL SRC EFF DATE ENT DATE JNL DESC CLERK ENTITY AUTO-REV STATUS BUD YEAR JINL TYPE
2024 05 218 BUA 11/15/2023 11/15/2023 112023 blanca.pineda 1 N Hist 2024
LN ORG OBJECT PROJ REF1 REF2 REF3 LINE DESCRIPTION DEBIT CREDIT OB
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION
1 5114 43520 T 730.00
REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE EQUIPME
2 5114 42980 T 1,000.00
PROGRAM SUPPLIES
3 5164 42410 T 1,730.00
PHARMACY

** JOURNAL TOTAL

YEAR PER JOURNAL SRC EFF DATE ENT DATE JNL DESC CLERK ENTITY AUTO-REV STATUS BUD YEAR JINL TYPE
2024 05 219 BUA 11/15/2023 11/15/2023 112023 blanca.pineda 1 N Hist 2024
LN ORG OBJECT PROJ REF1 REF2 REF3 LINE DESCRIPTION DEBIT CREDIT OB
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION
1 7100 42600 T 550.00
OFFICE SUPPLIES
2 7100 43990 T 550.00
PERMITS

“* JOURNAL TOTAL

YEAR PER JOURNAL SRC EFF DATE ENT DATE  JINL DESC CLERK ENTITY AUTO-REV STATUS BUD YEAR JNL TYPE
2024 05 221 BUA 11/15/2023 11/15/2023 112023 blanca.pineda 1 N Hist 2024
LN ORG OBJECT PROJ REF1  REFZ REF3 LINE DESCRIPTION DEBIT CREDIT OB

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

Report generated: 11/15/2023 14:08 Page 2
uUser: blanca.pineda
Program ID: glcjeing



Duplin County, NC . o 4 tyler erp solution

JOURNAL INQUIRY

YEAR PER JOURNAL SRC EFF DATE ENT DATE JIJNL DESC CLERK ENTITY AUTO-REV STATUS BUD YEAR IJINL TYPE
2024 05 221 BUA 11/15/2023 11/15/2023 112023 blanca.pineda 1 N Hist 2024
LN ORG OBJECT PROJ REF1 REF2 REF3 LINE DESCRIPTION DEBIT CREDIT OB
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION
1 4141 43250 2,400.00
POSTAGE
2 4141 42992 T 2,400.00
SOFTWARE

* JOURNAL TOTAL

YEAR PER JOURNAL SRC EFF DATE ENT DATE JINL DESC CLERK ENTITY AUTO-REV STATUS BUD YEAR INL TYPE
2024 05 222 BUA 11/15/2023 11/15/2023 112023 blanca.pineda 1 N Hist 2024
LN ORG OBJECT PROJ REF1 REF2 REF3 LINE DESCRIPTION DEBIT CREDIT OB
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION
1 4910 43110 300.00
TRAVEL
2 4910 43510 T 3.00
REPAIRS BUILDING AND GROUNDS
3 4910 43300 T 297.00
UTILITIES

“% JOURNAL TOTAL

YEAR PER JOURNAL SRC EFF DATE ENT DATE JNL DESC CLERK ENTITY AUTO-REV STATUS BUD YEAR JINL TYPE
2024 05 223 BUA 11/15/2023 11/15/2023 112023 blanca.pineda 3 N Hist 2024
LN ORG OBJECT PROJ REF1 REF2 REF3 LINE DESCRIPTION DEBIT CREDIT OB
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION
1 7401 43542 T 2,000.00
REPAIRS COLLECTION SITES
2 7401 43551 T 2,000.00

REPAIRSINDUSTRIAL RENTAL BOXES

“* JOURNAL TOTAL

#% GRAND TOTAL

9 Journals printed

** END OF REPORT - Generated by Blanca Pineda **

Report generated: 11/15/2023 14:08 Page
User: blanca.pineda
Program ID: glcjeing



BA#

Department Title
Department Head's Signature

Duplin County
Budget Amendment

~7 Airport

(form can be e-mailed to Finance from Dept. Head)

Manager can only approve the moving of budgeted expense under 10,000

Expenditure requests over 10,000 must be approved by Board of Commissioners

Brief description of why this amendment is being requested:

Move money to cover dues

Credit
Line Item Description Amount A ASER Line ltem Description Debit Amount
4530—42980 Program Supplies 120.00 4530-44910 Dues &_Subs 120.00
Total Total 120.00

Finance Signature
Date Approved:

Manager Signature
Date Approved:

Commisioner Approval
Date Approved:

Ollset oo

THELREY

Al




BA#

Department Title
Department Head's Signature
(form can be e-mailed to Finance from Dept. Head)

Duplin County
Budget Amendment

HEALTH

TRACEY SIMMONS - KORNEGAY

Manager can only approve the moving of budgeted expense under 10,000

Expenditure requests over 10,000 must be approved by Board of Commissioners

Brief description of why this amendment is being requested:

COVER SHIPPING EXPENSE

Expense Expense

code to Credit code to
DECREASE Line Item Description Amount INCREASE Line Item Description Debit Amount
5169-42980 |PROGRAM SUPPLIES 139.2815169-43250 |SHIPP[ING 139.28
Total 139.28|Total 139.28
Finance Signature
Date Approved: W4 DR

A —

Manager Signature
Date Approved:

Commisioner Approval
Date Approved:




BA #

Department Title

Department Head's Signature
(form can be e-mailed to Finance from Dept. Head)

Duplin County
Budget Amendment

HEALTH

TRACEY SIMMONS-KORNEGAY

Manager can only approve the moving of budgeted expense under 10,000

Expenditure requests over 10,000 must be approved by Board of Commissioners

Brief description of why this amendment is being requested:

VOYCE Purchase order increase

Expense Expense
code to Credit code to
DECREASE Line Item Description Amount INCREASE Line Item Description Debit Amount
5173-42980 _|Program supplies 250.005173-41990 |Professional Services 500.00
5173-42500 |Vehicle Gasoline 250.00
Total 500.00]Total 500.00

Finance Signature
Date Approved:

Manager Signature
Date Approved:

Commisioner Approval
Date Approved:

DR




BA #

Department Title -

Department Head's Signature '
(form can be e-mailed to Finance from Dept. Head)

Duplin County
Budget Amendment

Manager can only approve the moving of budgeted expense under 10,000

Expenditure requests over 10,000 must be approved by Board of Commissioners

Brief description of why this amendment is being requested:

Mot maney Y oo EertitTd

[ Expense Expense
code to Credit code to
DECREASE Line ltem Description Amount INCREASE Line Item Description Debit Amount
(743 - ~aies Blds. %Grmkfg,.ooo.oo 702-%3990 | Permits
B30
Total 0.00]Total 0.00

Finance Signature
Date Approved:

Manager Signature
Date Approved:

Commisioner Approval
Date Approved:

&%@W




BA #

Department Title
Department Head's Signature

Duplin County
Budget Amendment

HEALTH

TRACEY SIMMONS-KORNEGAY

(form can be e-mailed to Finance from Dept. Head)

Manager can only approve the moving of budgeted expense under 10,000

Expenditure requests over 10,000 must be approved by Board of Commissioners

Brief description of why this amendment is being requested:

Paragard Requisition

Expense Expense
code to Credit code to
DECREASE Line Item Description Amount INCREASE Line Item Description Debit Amount
5114-43520 |Repairs maintenance & equipn 730.0015164-42410 |Pharmacy 1,730.00
5114-42980 |Program Supplies 1,000.00
Total 1,730.00] Total 1,730.00
Finance Signature (\M f,UW%W\,\&\
Date Approved: 1 €12
NS

Manager Signature

Date Approved:

Commisioner Approval

Date Approved:




BA # Duplin County

Budget Amendment

Department Title . Utjlity Director

Department Head's Signature i =

(form can be e-mailed to Finance from Dept. Head '

Manager can only approve the moving of budgeted expense under 10,000
Expenditure requests over 10,000 must be approved by Board of Commissioners

Brief description of why this amendment is being requested:

to cover cost of annual operating permit for 2024

[ Expense Expense

code to Credit code to
DECREASE Line Item Description Amount INCREASE Line item Description Debit Amount
7100-42600 |Office Supplies 550.00{7100-43990 |Permits 550.00
Total 550.00]Total 550.00

Finance Signature

Date Approved: waa \”
\J

Manager Signature

Date Approved:

Commisioner Approval

Date Approved:




BA #

Department Title
Department Head's Signature
(form can be e-mailed to Finance from Dept. Head)

Duplin County

Budget Amendment

Tax Administration

Mﬁ/i\»}_

Manager can only approve the moving of budgeted expense under 10,000

Expenditure requests over 10,000 must be approved by Board of Commissioners

NOV 0 8 2023

Brief description of why this amendment is being requested:

moving money to cover the cost of building inspection software access - one person only

Expense Expense

code to Credit code to
DECREASE Line Item Description Amount INCREASE Line Item Description Debit Amount
4141-43250 |POSTAGE 2,400.00]4144-42992 |SOFTWARE 2,400.00
Total 2,400.00]Total 2,400.00

Finance Signature
Date Approved:

Manager Signature
Date Approved:

Commisioner Approval
Date Approved:

4

g |
J




BA#

Department Title
Department Head's Signature
(form can be e-mailed to Finance from Dept. Head)

Duplin Co

unty

Budget Amendment

Planning

Christopher Hatcher

Manager can only approve the moving of budgeted expense under 10,000

Expenditure requests over 10,000 must be approved by Board of Commissioners

Brief description of why this amendment is being requested:

The request to move $300.00 from travel to pay outstanding totals for utilities as well as repairs buildings and grounds. This
amout will remove the negative amounts as well as pay for expences for the rest of the fical year.

[ Expense Expense
code to Credit code to
DECREASE Line Item Description Amount INCREASE Line Item Description Debit Amount
4910-43110 |Travel 300.00J4910-43510 |Reparis Buildings and Grounds 3.00
4910-43300 |Utilities 297.00
Total 300.00]Total 300.00

Finance Signature
Date Approved:

Manager Signature
Date Approved:

Commisioner Approval
Date Approved:

e

N

U Rinsisn
53]




BA # Duplin County
Budget Amendment

Department Title QM\\‘C;(T‘O{\S
Ll LY AL,

Department Head's Signature
(form can be e-mailed to Finance from Dept. Head) 7

Manager can only approve the moving of budgeted expense under 10,000

Expenditure requests over 10,000 must be approved by Board of Commissioners

Brief description of why this amendment is being requested:

To buy meed o repwr rafd Poyes.

Expense Expense
code to . Credit code to
DECREASE Line ltem Description Amount INCREASE Line Item Description Debit Amount

[140/-4251, "Repues GolbginSe | 2,000 = [940/-42<3] S JoIndec Box [ 060

Total 0.00Total 0.00

Finance Signature
Date Approved: NNEER

Manager Signature
Date Approved:

Commisioner Approval
Date Approved:




Agenda

County Commissioners
Agenda Request Form

Complete and submit this form along with any supporting documentation to request time on the
county commissioner’s agenda. This is not required for items included on the consent agenda.

Name / Department: EMS Meeting Date: November 20, 2023

Subject: Lifesaver Award

Summary, explanation and background: On September 27%, 2023 Duplin County EMS Medic 5 was dispatched
to Richlands to assist Onslow County EMS with a 76 year old having chest pains. Upon arrival, Duplin County
Medic 5 treated the patient who would later go into cardiac arrest. Medic 5 was able to gain a pulse back, and
the patient was transported to Onslow Memorial Hospital. The patient was having a heart attack and was then
transferred from Onslow Memorial Hospital to Novant in Wilmington where they had to place a stent.

Requested Action: Recognize the EMS crew and family

Budget impact for this fiscal year: (Funds available, allocation needed, etc.) None

Budget impact for subsequent years: (Funds available, allocation needed, etc.) None

Time needed to explain to Commissioners: 5 minutes

Attachments:

Instructions for what to do with attachments once approved:

Note: Please have all signatures on any contracts, agreements, etc. prior to board meeting and give all copies to
Jaime Carr by the agenda deadline. Remember, one original will be retained for the minutes



jaime.carr
Agenda


Agenda

County Commissioners
Agenda Request Form

Complete and submit this form along with any supporting documentation to request time on the
county commissioner’s agenda. This is not required for items included on the consent agenda.

Name / Department: Melisa S. Brown, Senior Services Meeting Date: November 20, 2023

Subject: (1) Present 30 year service award to Mattie Elizabeth “Liz” Batts

Summary, explanation and background: (1) Mrs. Battsserved in various capacities with the department between
December 7, 1993 — January 17, 2023.

Requested Action: (1) Present Mrs. Batts her 30 year service award.

Budget impact for this fiscal year: (Funds available, allocation needed, etc.) N/A

Budget impact for subsequent years: (Funds available, allocation needed, etc.) N/A

Time needed to explain to Commissioners: 5 minutes

Attachments: (1)

Instructions for what to do with attachments once approved:

Note: Please have all signatures on any contracts, agreements, etc. prior to board meeting and give all copies to
Jaime Carr by the agenda deadline. Remember, one original will be retained for the minutes.



jaime.carr
Agenda


Agenda

p—
e

County Commissioners

(

Agenda Request Form

Complete and submit this form along with any supporting documentation to request time on the
county commissioner’s agenda. This is not required for items included on the consent agenda.

Name / Department: Bryan Miller, County Manager Meeting Date: 11/20/2023

Subject: Amendment to Professional Services Agreement with Moseley Architects PC

Summary, explanation and background: Amendment Number 004 in the amount of $24,500 is needed to the
Professional Services Agreement between Duplin County and Moseley Architects PC for the construction of a new
Duplin County Detention Center. This amendment is needed for additional civil engineering services to modify the
Construction Documents to accommodate a future Law Enforcement Center west of the planned Detention Center

without demolition of the planned staff parking lot. To accommodate this, the staff parking lot needs to be designed
and permitted to occupy a different location.

Requested Action: Approve Amendment Number 004 and authorize the County Manager to sign.

Budget impact for this fiscal year: (Funds available, allocation needed, etc.)

Budget impact for subsequent years: (Funds available, allocation needed, etc.)

Time needed to explain to Commissioners:

Attachments:

Instructions for what to do with attachments once approved:

Note: Please have all signatures on any contracts, agreements, etc. prior to board meeting and give all copies to
Jaime Carr by the agenda deadline. Remember, one original will be retained for the minutes.



jaime.carr
Agenda


DocuSign Envelope ID: 29EBF795-72D8-48E9-8E53-BDD403A71019

=

:.AIA Document G802 - 2017

Amendment to the Professional Services Agreement

PROJECT: (name and address) AGREEMENT INFORMATION: AMENDMENT INFORMATION:
Perform architectural, engineering, and Date: October 19, 2022 Amendment Number: 004
construction phase services associated

with the design and construction of a

new 156 Bed Jail Facility of

approximately 55,000 square feet, with

an additive alternate for jail housing of

approximately 78 additional beds, to be

located at the “Duplin Commons” site in

Kenansville, North Carolina.

Date: October 18, 2023

OWNER: (name and address) ARCHITECT: (name and address)
Duplin County, North Carolina Moseley Architects P.C.

Post Office Box 950 6210 Ardrey Kell Road

224 Seminary Street The Hub at Waverly, Suite 425
Kenansville, North Carolina 28349 Charlotte, North Carolina 28277
Telephone Number: (910) 296-2100 Telephone Number: (704) 540-3755

The Owner and Architect amend the Agreement as follows:

Architect shall provide Additional Services required to provide civil engineering to modify the Construction Documents to
accommodate a future Law Enforcement Center west of the planned Detention Center without demolition of the planned staff
parking lot. To accommodate this, the staff parking lot would need to be designed and permitted to occupy a different location.

Services shall be as described in Consultant's Proposal dated September 22, 2023, attached hereto as Exhibit A.

The Architect’s compensation and schedule shall be adjusted as follows:

Compensation Adjustment:
Compensation shall be the lump sum of Twenty-Four Thousand, Five Hundred and 00/100 Dollars ($24,500.00).

Schedule Adjustment:
One (1) month is added to the project schedule.

SIGNATURES:
Moseley Architects P.C. Duplin County, North Carolina
ARCHITECT (Firm name) OWNER (Firm name)
DocuSigned by:
GMS
SIGNATURE SIGNATURE
Todd B. Davis, Vice President Bryan Miller, Duplin County
Manager
PRINTED NAME AND TITLE PRINTED NAME AND TITLE
11/1/2023
DATE DATE

AIA Document G802 - 2017. Copyright ® 2000, 2007 and 2017. All rights reserved. “The American Institute of Architects,” “American Institute of Architects,”
“AlA," the AlA Logo, and "AlA Contract Documents” are trademarks of The American Institute of Architects. This document was produced at 09:07:21 ET on
11/01/2023 under Order No.41042385914 which expires on 01/11/2024, is not for resale, is licensed for one-time use only, and may only be used in accordance
with the AlA Contract Documents® Terms of Service. To repart copyright violations, e-mail docinfo@aiacontracts.com.

User Notes: (3BIADA44Y)



.’ WlthersRavenel EXHIBIT A

September 22, 2023

Todd Davis, Vice President
Moseley Architects

6210 Ardrey Kell Road, Suite 425
Charlotte, North Carolina 28277

RE: Amendment No. 04
Duplin County Detention Center & LE Complex
Kenansville, North Carolina
WithersRavenel Project No. 02220710.00

Dear Mr. Davis,

WithersRavenel has entered into an “Agreement” with Moseley Architects for the project known as Duplin
County Detention Center & LE Complex, dated 3/2/2023, for the furnishing of professional services in
which Moseley Architects requests to amend. The attached Amendment Number 04 outlines the
additional services included with this amendment.

We look forward to continuing our collaboration with you on this project. Please feel free to contact me
with any questions and/or to discuss any aspect of the attached amendment.

Sincerely,

WithersRavenel

LAt

Dave Bartone, PE

Senior Project Manager, Site Civil

Send E-Mail

Ph. 919.469.3340 | Direct. 919.238.0464

115 MacKenan Drive | Cary, NC 27511
t:919.469.3340 | f: 919.467.6008 | www.withersravenel.com | License No. F-1479
Asheville | Cary | Charlotte | Greensboro | Lumberton | Pittsboro | Raleigh | Southern Pines | Wilmington



We \withersRavenel

Moseley Architects
Kenansville, North Carolina
Amendment No. 04

A. General

WithersRavenel has previously entered into an “Agreement” with Moseley Architects, dated 3/2/2023, for
the furnishing of professional services; the parties now wish to amend said “Agreement”.

Therefore, it is mutually understood that the “Agreement” is amended to include the Additional Services to
be performed by WithersRavenel and provisions for additional compensation from Moseley Architects to
WithersRavenel, all as set forth within this Amendment. The parties ratify the terms and conditions of the
Agreement which are incorporated by reference and any changes to those terms and conditions shall be
noted in this amendment.

If there are any conflicts in rates and/or terms and conditions, those specified in this Amendment will take
precedence.

WithersRavenel understands Duplin County desires to modify the Construction Documents to
accommodate a future Law Enforcement Center west of the planned Detention Center without demolition
of the planned staff parking lot. To accommodate this, the staff parking lot would need to be designed and
permitted to occupy a different location.

WithersRavenel further understands Duplin County desires to modify the Construction Documents to
accommodate a future expansion to the Detention Center on the east side without relocation of several
utilities in the vicinity of the future expansion. To accommodate this, planned water lines, sanitary sewer
lines and manholes, storm sewer lines and structures, and the fire apparatus access road would need to be
relocated.

B. Timeline for Services

WithersRavenel will begin scope of work upon receipt of executed Amendment and written notice to
proceed from Moseley Architects. Estimated timeframe(s) for the basis of the services described herein are
shown below and, if applicable, will amend the overall schedule as noted.

»  Design and Permitting - Estimated one (1) month

If available, opportunities to adjust these estimated timeframes can be discussed. Implementation of
agreed-upon adjustments may result in adjustments to WithersRavenel fees.

Certain tasks, such as reviews and approvals, are performed by third parties, including governmental
agencies, over which neither Client nor WithersRavenel have control or responsibility. As such, neither
party is responsible for delays or the resulting cost impacts caused by third parties.

C. Scope of Services

WithersRavenel shall provide the services identified under each task below as its “Basic Services” under
the Agreement:

Task 3. Construction Documents Phase
3.6. Construction Document Revisions

WithersRavenel will modify the construction documents to reflect the changes depicted in the figure
below to accommodate future expansions to the detention center. It is our expectation that the following
plan sheets and documents will be updated to accommodate these revisions:

Duplin County Detention Center & LE Complex WR Project No. 02220710.00
September 22, 2023 Page |2




88 \WithersRavenel
ne

» Site Plan;
»  Grading Plan;
» Drainage Plan;
= Utility Plan;
»  Pre- and Post-Development Erosion Control Plan;
» Site Lighting Plan;
» Landscape Plan;
= Stormwater Drainage Calculations.
WR will incorporate these revisions into the Construction Plans that are currently being prepared for

submittal to the Town of Kenansville (and other agencies) for review and acceptance. The number of
reviews is as outlined in the original agreement.

D. Exclusions, Client Responsibilities, and Expenses

Exclusions, Client Responsibilities, and Expenses outlined in the Agreement remain in effect unless
specifically noted herein.

E. Compensation for Additional Services

WithersRavenel proposes to provide the Basic Services outlined in Section C on a lump sum or hourly
basis with budgets as shown below plus reimbursable expenses in accordance with the most current Fee &
Expense Schedule and the Prime agreement between Client and Owner. The amounts set forth have been
determined based on the nature, scope and complexity of the Project as represented in the information
provided to WithersRavenel by Moseley Architects prior to submittal of this Amendment: subsequent
changes thereto may result in additional fees.

Task3  Construction Documents Phase
3.6 Construction Document Revisions o $24,500
Total $24,500

(**) Denotes hourly tasks. The fee budgets represented with hourly tasks are good faith estimates of what
can be reasonably expected during the performance of this contract.

The Fee & Expense Schedule (Exhibit 1l) provided with the original Agreement may or may not apply to the
scope of work provided herein. Fees for this Amendment are calculated based upon the most current Fee
& Expense Schedule, as noted within the original Agreement, subsequent Amendments, or as attached.

Invoice and billing terms can be found in the Agreement and are considered part of this Amendment.

Duplin County Detention Center & LE Complex WR Project No. 02220710.00
September 22, 2023 Page |3



W thersRavene{
ll |

F. Acceptance

This amendment is valid 60 days from the date it is transmitted to Client. Receipt of an executed copy of
this amendment will serve as Moseley Architects' authorization to amend the Agreement to include the
scope of services outlined herein.

OFFERED BY: ACCEPTED BY:
WithersRavenel Moseley Architects

&‘&\‘Q%t September 22, 2023

Signature Signature
Date Date

Dave Bartone, PE Todd Davis
Name Name

Senior Project Manager Vice President
Title Title

S JC S September 22, 2023

Signature
Date

Chad Simmons, PE
Name

Director of Client Experience
Title

Attachments:

Exhibit I: Fee & Expense Schedule
Exhibit 1I: Scoping Map

Duplin County Detention Center & LE Complex WR Project No. 02220710.00
September 22, 2023 Page |4



Our Peot

W8 \vithersRavenel
g Vithersk

EXHIBIT |
Fee & Expense Schedule

Description Description

Planning Funding & Asset Management Environmental

Construction Project Professional $ 145 GI$ Senior Specialist $ 165 Environmental Technician | $ 80
Construction Manager | '$ 150 [GIS Specialist $ 145, [Environmental Technician il $ 95
Construction Manager |l $ 165 GIS Survey Technician | $ 75 Environmental Technician 11 $ 100
Senior Construction Manager $ 185 |GIS Survey Technician Ji $ 100 |Senior Environmental Technician $ 110
CAD Technician | $ 105 GIS Survey Technician [l $ 115 Environmental Project Geologist | $ 145
CAD Technician il $ 115 GIS Survey Lead $ 130 Environmental Project Geologist I $ 160
Senior CAD Technician $ 140 |GIS Technician $ 95 Environmental Project Geologist 1! $ 180
Designer | $ 130 |GIS Analyst | $ 115 Environmental Senior Project Geologist $ 200
Designer il $ 150 GIS Analyst {l o 1% 130 Environmental Assistant Project Manager | $ 160
Senior Designer $ 170 |[GIS Project Manag $ 165 Environmental Project Manager $ 180
Landscape Architect | [$ 150 [F&AM Assistant Project Manager $ 160 |Environmental Senior Project Manager | § 200
Landscape Architect il $ 175 Intern | $ 65 Environmental Director 230
Landscape Architect Il $ 190 |internli $ 85, |Environmental Project Engineer | 145
Senior Landscape Architect $ 210 F&AM Impiementation Specialist $ 145 Environmental Project Engineer || 160
Landscape Designer | $ 130 |F&AM Project Consultant | $ 115 Environmental Project Engineer 11l $ 180
Landscape Designer Il 140 | |F&AM Project Consultant || $ 125 Environmental Senior Project Engineer $ 200
Planning Technician $ 110 [F&AM Project Consultant i $ 130 Environmental Principal 1% 250
Planner { $ 120 F&AM Project Consultant IV $ 135 Environmental Project Scientist | $ 145
Plannert | $ 140 |F&AM Senior Project Consultant | $ 145 Environmental Project Scientist |l $ 160
Planner Iii '$ 165 |F&AM Senior Project Consultant Il $ 150 Environmental Project Scientist Il $ 180
Senior Planner $ 175 F&AM Project Manager $ 165 Senior Environmental Project Scientist $ 200
Project Engineer | $ 165 F&AM Principal $ 250 Environmental Scientist | $ 105
Project Engineer 1 $ 175 F&AM Director $ 230 Environmental Scientist 1 $ 125
Project Engineer i $ 190 F&AM Staff Professional | $ 70 Environmental Scientist 11| 135 |
Senior Project Engincer $ 210 F&AM Staff Professional 1l $ 110 Environmental Geologist | 105 |
Assistant Project M $ 175 F&AM Staff Professional 11l $ 150 Environmental Geologist 1f $ 125
Project Manager $ 190 [F&AM Staff Professional [V 185 |Environmental Geologist Il 135
Senior Project Manager $ 210 F&AM Senior Project Manager 210 Environmental Professional | $ 105
esident Project Representative | $ 100 F&AM Senior Technical Consuitant 240 Environmental Professional 1f $ 125
Resident Project Repr ive Ii $ 115 m* Environmental Professional il $ 135
Resident Project Representative Iil $ 130 Geomatics CAD | $ 100 Environmental Senior Technical Consuitant 225
Senior Resident Project Representative 140 |GeomaticsCADN $ 115 w
Staff Professional | $ %0 Geomatics CAD Iii $ 130 |Administrative Assistant $ 65
Staff Professional 1| $ 140 Geornatics Project Manager | $ 165 Administrative Assistant | $ 80
Staff Professional il $ 150 Geomatics Project Manager 11 $ 175 Admini ive Assistant 1 $ 9
Staff Professional IV 185 Geomatics Project Manager 11l $ 185 Administrative Assistant 111 100
Senior Staff Professional $ 195 Geomatics Project Professional | $ 145 Marketing Administration | $ 90
Senior Technical Consultant '$ 245 Geomatics Project Professional i 5 170 Marketing Administration /1 $ 115
Client Experience Manager p 225 Geomatics Principal $ 235 Director of Marketing $ 145
Director 230 Geomatics Remote Sensing Crew | b 210 Office Administration $ 70
{ Principal ' $ 250 Geomatics Remote Sensing Crew I 295 Office Administrator | $ 115
i iali Geomatics Survey Crew | $ 150 Office Administrator Il $ 120
Geomatics Survey Crew I (2 Man) $ 190

Project Coordinator | ‘$ 95 Geomatics Survey Crew Il (3 Man) $ 225

Project Coordinator |1 110 Geomatics Senior Manager $ 210

Project Coordinator il ' § 120 Geomatics Survey Tech | $ 60 Expenses

Senior Project Coordinator . $ 130| [Geomatics Survey Tech i $ 90| [Bond Prints (Per Sheet) $ 175
Lead Project Coordinator i 140 Geomatics Survey Tech i1l $ 115 Mylar Prints (Per Sheet) $11.00
R $7125| |Mieage per RS
CAD Designer ($ 80] [Geomatics Sr. Technical Consultant 5 210 |Delivery - Project Specific (Distance & Priority)
Construction Observer '$ 85 Geomatics SUE Crew 1 5 190 Subcontractor Fees (Markup) | 1.15
Engineer $ 137 Geomatics SUE Crew 2 $ 260 Expenses / Reprod. / Permits {(Markup) 1115

Effective January 1, 2023 - Schedule is subject to change

Engineers ' Planners Surveyors



|
|
|
|

EXHIBIT II

B S —

Engineers | Planners | Surveyors

N# \vithersRavenel
1]

MOSELEYARCHITECTS f

25 AROREY KB OMD - TV MAYD AT AVESE ¥ ST 420 - CRMRLEITTE WE 7Y

PHONE (704, BSTIS TAX (70K B0 AT
ML YA TS M

—_—

. ll & " y , - ) e s .
s e e s TP e A e, i xmtu\\ e - 2 e
- - - - . - g A 3 kS it ™ e
—-— o Q o~

Lo @ PLAN (STAGE 2)
. G N -

- o R 6.03

|
|



L. K- 1~RK3
Agenda O/ (-1-23

TOWN OF KENANSVILLE
TAX REQUEST
RELEASE DATE SEPTEMBER 5, 2023
FIRE TAx ACCOUNT COUNTY CAPTTAL LATE LIST
CAROLINA TELEPHONE T-72 2023 549448 560.74 3 560.74_|PUBLIC SERVICE-SHOULDN'T BAVE BEEN BILLED
STROUD, JOANN 3 IR 2023 8308392 1.091.74 1.091.74 {ONLY 8% OF PARCEL IN TOWN
\GUTHRIE, GUY B. Il AND WIFE 3 -2 2023 3398995 56.02 66.02 |BILLED INCORRECT VALUE IN TOWN
LANDIS. BARBARA S. 13 T-712 2023 5123975 219.37 219.37 |BULED INCORRECT VALUE IN TOWN
SUPERIOR PLUS ENERGY 13 72 2023 000000963 274 S 2.74_|CHARGED TOWN OF KENANSVILLE TOO MUCH
PHILLIPS & PHILLIPS ATTYS 13 T-72 2023 6764200 16.02 3 16,02 |CHARGED TOWN OF KENANSVILLE TOO MUCH
INPRTO SOUTH-EAST 13 TR 202 000001613 S 231 231 |CHARGED TOWN OF KENANSVILLE TOO MUCI]
PEPSI BOTTLING VENTURES LLC 3 T2 2023 | 000000830 $ 37.58 37.58 |CHARGED TOWN OF KENANSVILLE TOD MUCH
"TOSHIBA AMERICA BUSINESS SOLUTIONS ! I-72 202: 10003240 9148 91.48 |CHARGED TOWN OF KENANSVILLE TOO MUCH
TIAA. FSB 1 r-72 202: 000000634 61.31 61.31 |CHARGED TOWN OF KENANSVILLE TOO MUCH
US BANK NATIONAL ASSOC. 1 [-72 2023 000000301 30.44 s 30.44 |CHARGED TOWN OF KENANSVILLE TOO MUCH
TOSHIBA AMERICA BUSINESS SOLUTIONS 1 T-72 202 8774006 2.40 $ 2.40 |CHARGED TOWN OF KENANSVILLE TOO MUCH!
WABASHA LEASING 1 T-72 2023 000000602 10.85 s 10.85 |CHARGED TOWN OF KENANSVILLE TOO MUCH
WELLS FARGO VENDOR FINANCIAL SERV. LLC 1 T-72 2023 9171753 80.30 $ 80.30 |CHARGED TOWN OF KENANSYILLE TOO MUCH
IGT GLOBAL SOLUTIONS CORP ! T-72 2023 000001165 3.7 .77_[CHARGED TOWN OF KENANSVILLE 70O MUCH
JOHNSON CONTROLS SECURITY SOLUTIONS LLC i T-72 2023 000000910 347 47 _|CHARGED TOWN OF KENANSVILLE TOO MUCH
LEONARD ALUMINUM UTILITY 1 -1 2023 0000122 326 3.26 |CHARGED TOWN OF KENANSVILLE TOO MUCH
ABBOTT LABORATORIES INC 1 172 2023 )00001 83 115 . 1.15 ICHARGED TOWN OF KENANSVILLE TOO MUCT
APT LLC 13 T 2023 00000074 2.2 221 |CIIARGED TOWN OF KENANSVILLE TOO MUCH
BRAGG MUTUAL FEDERAL CREDIT UNION 13 T 2023 10005790 512 51.29 |CHARGED TOWN OF KENANSVILLE TOO MUCH
ATRGAS USA LLC 13 T-72 202 00000047) 21.86 $ 219 24.05 |CHARGED TOWN OF KENANSVILLE TOO MUCT
CAROLINA ICE CO. 13 -7 202; 000001 125 2. E: 2.50_JCIIARGED TOWN OF KEXANSVILLE TOO MUCH
COMPASS GROUP USA INC 1 T-72 2023 000000712 11.94 11.94 |CHARGED TOWN OF KENANSVILLE TOO MUCH
DE LAGE LANDEN FINANCIAL SER VICES INC. ! T-72 202 000000316 14.95 14.95 |CIIARGED TOWN OF KENANSVILLE TOO MUCH
GREAT AMERICAN FINANCIAL SERVICES CORP. t T-72 2023 000000559 1.81 E: 1.81_|CHARGED TOWN OF RENANSVILLE TOO MUCI
CECIL. ROBERT CHARLES 1 T-72 2023 1783375 7629 76.29 |ADIUSTED VALUE OF BOATS
GRAND TOTAL S - S - S 257780 | § - S 219§ - $ 2.579.99
. Y 3
4 [g Z 71 ! q ! g !E s IS (37
SUBMITTED BY: 7 y\__l\ FINAL AH’RO' v.u.l. BY: i DATE APPROVED: { JLAY ! l =5
T +



jaime.carr
Agenda


LL IC31-2%
Cv (0 F1-23

TOWN OF KENANSVILLE
TAX REQUEST
RELEASE DATE NOVEMBER 6, 2023
- A [— ARE TAX ACCOUNT "__com_r"c'TmT TOWN FIRE WTELST | soub | ToTAL
DISTRICY YEAR NUMBER TAX FUNO TAX DISTRICT PENALTY WASTE RELEASE REASON FOR RELEASE

TROLLEYS INC. DBA SUNWAY CHARTERS rawxcsowviee | T072 2023 8782153 S 26528 s 265.28 [BILLED ON WRONG ACCOUNT NUMBER
GRAND TOTAL s - 1S - |s 26528]s . |s - [s - IS 26528

. ya 2 | '
T e A e e D 06123
SUBMITTED BY: — l . FINAL u’rkovul. BY: = : l DATE ule;lgovsn: T AL i CIJ




Agenda

LL 0-24-X3
G o323

TOWN OF MAGNOUIA
TAX REQUEST
R RELEASE DATE NOVEMBER 6, 2023
FRE TAX ACTOYNT COUNTY CAPITAL TOWN FIRE LATE UST SOud TOTAL 1
) HAME bt Mhiniocin YEAR ax | romo: T DISTRICT | PENALTY wasTe neease | . MEASONFORRELEASE g
TROLLEYS INC. DBA SUNWAY CHARTERS sl TO6 2023 | 8782153 § 79336 H 793.86 |BILLED ON WRONG ACCOUNT NUMBER
WILSGN, ROBERT M. ETAL 12 T076 2023 | 9801860 s 7520 3 7520 |SHOULD HAVE RECEIVED EXEMPTION
|{GRAND TOTAL S - Sy 1S 8690615 - 'S - 'S - |8 $69.06
1~ e 3 — / \ [ O 5 S SIS, WEmTIITTIIIIN, m— " o S ——
P A N - i &_\(l‘( o THYZ i 7’{ i { IR
sumITTED BY: {7V #77C o FINAL APPROVAL BY: Y ' DATE APPROVED: H el —A L)
i J - i N i ] 1 1


jaime.carr
Agenda


LL {O-9-23
G 10-92>

TOWN Of MAGNOLUIA
TAX REQUEST

N RELEASE DATE OCTOBER 16, 2023 .
NAVE SOWN FIRE TAX ACCOUNT COUNTY CAPITAL TOWN ARE LATE UST SOuUD TOTAL
{ . U (! YEAR m!l TAX FUND TAX DISTRICT PENALTY w LEASE mmw
{DUPLIN AUTO SALES & SALVAGE 12 76 2023 2440899 ) 'S 58893 o 3 588.93 IMOVED DW TO LN CARD TO CORRECT OWNERSHIP
ESPINAL, ROMAN GOMEZ 12 76| | 2021 | 0j0000956 s 1340 s 13.40 {SWMH DOUBLE LISTED
ESPINAL, ROMAN GOMEZ 12 6 | 12022 | 010000956 $ 1340 S 134 3 14.74 {SWMH DOUBLE LISTED
ESPINAL, ROMAN GOMEZ 12 T76 2023 | 010000956 $ 1340 s 1340 SWMHDOUBLELISTED |

3 =
PR - - ) s 2 e
GRAND TOTAL i s Sl fF™N- 1S 6157318 - 'S 13415 - 1s 63047 o
P, A 8 | \* s N\ 1, ) B
. ﬁn% ..... pN/i | 74V ) AT il ] PPk | 3 o
SUBMITTED BY: 23 iyl FINAL APPROVAL BY; }gA’l‘E APPROVED; Y L fea)
[ M| | I [ ek AL D ] — ] ] ]




TOWN OF WALLACE
TAXALQUEST

Agenda

LL D-3-A3
103023

FINAL APFROVAL AV:
/-



jaime.carr
Agenda


DUPLIN COUNTY

Airport Commission
Month End Report

AIRPORT

October 2023
Airport Staff Airport Commission Members Operating Hours
Josh Raynor Airport Director Larry Debose, Vice Chair Grey Morgan Monday - Friday 7am - 6pm
Danny Oxendine Airport Technician Joe Bryant Dexter Edwards Saturday 8am - 6pm
AJ Warren Sub Airport Technician Al Connors Scotty Kennedy Sunday 1pm- 6pm
Justin Conn Sub Airport Technician Roger Davis Jerry Tysinger Closed
Jack Alphin, Chair Thanksgiving & Christmas Day
Previous FY YTD Totals
Month Av-Gas Sales  Jet-A Sales Total Av-Gas Gals Jet-A Gals Total Gallons e 5
July $8,946.33  $43,465.46 $52,411.79 1,654.08 11,207.38 12,861.46 18,946.72 July 509 1017 1201
August $7,015.58 $71,587.02 $78,602.60 1,272.03 16,750.29 18,022.32 26,582.48 Aug 533 1066 1303
September $8,740.47  $52,338.35 $61,078.82 1,584.66 11,394.89 12,979.55 17,152.58 Sept 432 863 1004
October $19,568.44 $131,393.10 $150,961.54 3,692.13 28,870.81 32,562.94 23,283.74 Oct 633 1266 1457
November $0.00 0.00 15,743.63 Nov
December $0.00 0.00 11,406.66 Dec
January $0.00 0.00 14,740.29 Jan
February $0.00 0.00 16,364.15 Feb
March $0.00 0.00 31,026.20 Mar
April $0.00 0.00 20,870.16 Apr
May $0.00 0.00 14,641.42 May
June $0.00 0.00 17,410.79 Jun
TOTAL $44,270.82 $298,783.93 $343,054.75 8,202.90 68,223.37 76,426.27 228,168.82 o |
; Avg/MTh  526.8 1053.0 1241.3
Hangar/Shop Rental $9,485.00 $36,325.00 Av-Gas % of Total 11% Facts and Figures
Oil Sales $91.50 $295.70 Full Price Gals 37% Airport Commission meets 4th Tuesday's at 7pm
Call Out Fees $150.00 $1,275.00 Discounted Gals 63% DPL Total Economic Impact is $70,000,000.00
Ramp Fees $0.00 $0.00 Avg Gals Av-Gas/Month 2,050 2023 Based Aircraft Value is ~$37,626,623.00
Vending $117.00 $308.00 Jet-A % of Total 89% Based A/C values up $847,000 over last year
Tiedown Fees $30.00 $30.00 Full Price Gals 7% ~38 Based Aircraft
Ground Lease $0.00 $11,434.50 Discounted Gals 93% Check us out on Facebook-Duplin County Airport
Misc. Revenue $0.00 $10,000.00 Avg Gals Jet-A/Month 17,056 Preferred Refueling Stop
Fuel Sales $150,961.54 $343,054.75

Total Sales- All Products  $160,835.04

$402,722.95
w

BEST month since 1980!

New full time Airport Tech to start November 27th.

Airfield infield drainage structure project completed.

Parrish & Partners design phase of New Connector Taxiway submitted to DOA for review.

Design of Fuel Farm has been submitted to NCDOA for review, cost estimate looks good at $1.9m
All new T-hangars & Legacy T-hangars fully occupied. Communal hangar is mostly full now.
Received $5,000,000 from NC Legislator, very excited at investing it in the airport

Project Name $ Amount

Project #
Drainage Assessment 7549 $100,000.00
Drainage Repair 7549 $310,000.00
Connector Txwy Design 7553 $97,625.00
Fuel Farm Design 7554 $99,931.00
Total Project $ $607,556.00


jaime.carr
Agenda


DUPLIN COUNTY BUILDING INSPECTIONS ACTivity | | 1T 1| 1 o
. MAY2023TOOCTOBER2023  [May-23 June-23 ~ uly-23 August-23 September-23 October-23
BER O P O 900 774 634 783 695 830
NOTES FLORENCE RECOVERY | FLORENCE RECOVERY | FLORENCE RECOVERY | FLORENCE RECOVERY | FLORENCE RECOVERY | FLORENCE RECOVERY
B D PER D :
NEW RESIDENCE 7 9 12 8 9 8
RESIDENTIAL ADDITION/RENOVATION/ALTERATIONS 13 6 1 3 4 9
COMMERCIAL/MULTI FAMILY NEW CONSTRUCTION 5 2 3 0 2
COMMERICAL ADDITION/RENOVATION/UPFIT 15 12 12 5 9 2
MANUFACTURED/MODULAR HOMES 26 14 23 26 26 24
SIGNS/ABC/DAYCARE/POOL/OTHER 13 9 2 7 4 6
_STORM DAMAGE RENOVATION | 0 0 0 0 0
RELOCATED BUILDING 3 0 0 0 0
STORAGE BLDG./DECK/PORCH 7 4 4 3 2 6
RiCAL PER 5
GENERAL ELECTRICAL 125 116 136 189 107 134
POULTRY/SWINE HOUSES 0 0 0 0 0 4
POOL BONDING 2 0 0 1

MECHANICAL PERMITS ISSSUED

MECHANICAL e 3l & 0 el ¢

PLUMBING PERMITS ISSUED

PLUMBING

GAS PIPING 9 17 15 16 8 9
ATION PER D

INSULATION 2 0 2 3 1 2

0 D 41,407.20 35,191.72 35,516.92 43,175.96 30,424.40 32,580.80




10 General Fund evenues

10 General Fund Expenses 67,483,624.00
19 Emergency Telephone Revenues (911) -232,975.00
19 Emergency Telephone Expenses 232,975.00
21 Capital Reserve Revenues 0.00
21 Capital Reserve Expenses 0.00
22 School Capital Revenues -3,156,272.00
22 School Capital Expenses 3,156,272.00
(Sales tax revenue for public school capital)

23 Opioid Settlement Revenues 0.00
23 Opioid Settlement Expenses 0.00
24 Automation Preservation Revenues -20,600.00
24 Automation Preservation Expenses 20,600.00
(Register of Deeds Automation and Preservation Reserve G.S. 161-11.3)

25 Property Revaluation Revenues -471,867.00
25 Property Revaluation Expenses 471,867.00
(Reappraisal Reserve G.S. 153A-150)

26 Community Development Loans Revenues (EDC) 0.00
26 Community Development Loans Expenses 0.00
27 School Planning Allocation Revenues (Lottery Funded) 0.00
27 School Planning Allocation Expenses 0.00
28 Fire Tax Revenues -3,800,000.00
28 Fire Tax Expenses 3,800,000.00
29 Tourism Development Authority Revenues -295,000.00
29 Tourism Development Authority Expenses 295,000.00
30 Debt Service Revenues -4,708,715.00
30 Debt Service Expenses 4,708,715.00
31 Grant Projects Revenues 0.00
31 Grant Projects Expenses 0.00
(Grant projects not tied to a capital project)

32 American Rescue Plan Act Revenues 0.00
32 American Rescue Plan Act Expenses 0.00
33 Community Development Revenues 0.00
33 Community Development Expenses 0.00
37 Soil & Water Grant Projects Revenues 0.00
37 Soil & Water Grant Projects Expenses 0.00
38 EPA Br field Grant R 0.00
38 EPA Brownfield Grant Expenses 0.00
39 Eastern Region Funds Revenues 0.00
39 Eastern Region Funds Expenses 0.00
42 Industrial Expansion Revenues (EDC Grant Projects) 0.00
42 Industrial Expansion Expenses 0.00
43 Transportation Capital Projects Revenues 0.00
43 Transportation Capital Projects Expenses 0.00
44 Airport Capital Revenues 0.00
44 Airport Capital Expenses 0.00

45 Capital Projects Revenues (Non-Enterprise) -166,980.00

| 67,483,624.00  -72,996,356.13

72,996,356.13

-232,975.00
232,975.00

0.00
0.00

-3,551,387.26
3,551,387.26

-65,818.18
65,818.18

-62,743.22
62,743.22

-471,867.00
471,867.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

-3,803,250.00
3,803,250.00

-295,000.00
295,000.00

-4,708,715.00
4,708,715.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

-423,500.00
423,500.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

-166,980.00

-21,715,296.86

15,905,377.61

-26,955.84
60,030.35

-29,079.05
0.00

-72,631.19
1,072,104.50

-170,721.79
12,400.00

-3,953.59
165.04

-7,046.16
34,164.45

-45,691.04
0.00

0.00
0.00

-1,103,079.89
1,035,479.03

-51,178.88
69,302.89

-884,598.41
1,585,366.88

0.00
74,007.60

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

-209,800.59
133,500.00

0.00
3,443.25

-89,736.22
19,461.36

-71.07
0.00

0.00
290,237.60

-98,512.10
117,985.50

-562,068.24

51,281,050.27

53,617,327.92

-206,019.16
112,159.35

29,079.05
0.00

-3,478,756.07
2,479,282.76

104,903.61
40,758.78

-58,789.63
60,658.24

-464,820.84
295,311.92

45,691.04
0.00

0.00
0.00

-2,700,170.11
2,767,770.97

-243,821.12
205,834.73

-3,824,116.59
3,123,348.12

0.00
-751,369.25

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

209,800.59
-161,500.00

0.00
-3,443.25

89,736.22
-19,461.36

-423,428.93
423,500.00

0.00
-405,146.95

98,512.10
-117,985.50

395,088.24

30%
22%

12%
26%

#DIV/0!
#DIV/0!

2%
30%

259%
19%

6%
0%

1%
7%

#DIV/0!
#DIv/0!

#DIV/0!
#DIV/0!

29%
27%

17%
23%

19%
34%

#DIV/0!
#DIV/0!

0%
0%

#DIV/0!
#DIV/0!

#DIV/0!
#DIV/0!

#DIV/0!
#DIv/0!

#DIV/0!
#DIV/0!

0%
0%

#DIV/0!
#DIV/0!

#DIV/0!
#DIV/0!

337%



45 Capital Projects Expenses
46 Water Capital Revenues
46 Water Capital Expenses

61 Water Revenues
61 Water Expenses

62 Water Debt Service Revenues
62 Water Debt Service Expenses

64 Transportation Revenues
64 Transportation Expenses

65 Airport Revenues
65 Airport Expenses

66 Solid Waste Revenues
66 Solid Waste Expenses

89 Insurance Revenues
89 Insurance Expenses

Total Revenues
Total Expenditures

166,980.00
0.00
0.00

-3,255,502.00
3,255,502.00

-982,719.00
982,719.00

-1,395,257.00
1,395,257.00

-1,463,281.00
1,463,281.00

-4,640,697.00
4,640,697.00

-7,161,150.00
7,161,150.00

-99,234,639.00
99,234,639.00

© 166,980.00
0.00
0.00

-3,255,502.00
3,255,502.00

-982,719.00
982,719.00

-2,196,435.00
2,196,435.00

-1,463,281.00
1,463,281.00

-4,640,697.00
4,640,697.00

-7,161,150.00
7,161,150.00

-106,478,375.79
106,478,375.79

901,678.75

0.00

434,464.60

-1,187,185.61
348,579.17

0.00
0.00

-149,996.20
196,223.79

-227,109.38
251,044.27

-1,557,606.76
726,875.75

-1,478,070.74
1,067,401.05

-29,670,389.61
24,339,293.44

-781,833.78
0.00
-434,464.60

-2,068,316.39
2,860,629.54

-982,719.00
982,719.00

-2,046,438.80
976,653.92

-1,236,171.62
435,624.50

-3,083,090.24
2,416,225.38

-5,683,079.26
6,093,748.95

-76,807,986.18
74,216,349.39

540%

#DIV/0!
#DIV/0!

36%
11%

0%
0%

7%
9%

16%
17%

34%
16%

21%
15%

28%
23%



FY 24 INSURANCE CLAIMS REPORT

MONTHLY PAYMENT TO NCHIP RESERVE

|  DRAFT MONTH | AMOUNT | COVERED EMPLOYEES
JuLy 544,347.36 530
AUGUST 495,456.53 484
SEPTEMBER 533,700.34 519
OCTOBER
NOVEMBER
DECEMBER
JANUARY
FEBRUARY
MARCH
APRIL
MAY
JUNE
YTD EXEPNDTIURES 1,573,504.23 511 AVERAGE LIVES COVERED
WEEKLY CLAIMS PAID FROM NCHIP RESERVE
6/30/2023 $ 2,139,541.39
7/7/2023 $86,562.48
7/14/2023 $196,756.92
7/21/2023 $73,701.11
7/28/2023 $101,182.93
8/4/2023 $119,792.76
8/11/2023 $83,796.24
8/18/2023 $92,644.42
8/25/2023 $79,688.72
9/1/2023 $149,113.81
9/8/2023 $122,983.34
9/15/2023 $142,998.54
9/22/2023 (589,960.68) RX Rebate
9/29/2023 $3,848.59
10/6/2023
10/13/2023
10/20/2023
10/27/2023
11/3/2023
11/10/2023
11/17/2023
11/24/2023
12/1/2023

12/8/2023




FY 24 INSURANCE CLAIMS REPORT

12/15/2023
12/22/2023
12/29/2023
1/5/2024
1/12/2024
1/19/2024
1/26/2024
2/2/2024
2/9/2024
2/16/2024
2/23/2024
3/1/2024
3/8/2024
3/15/2024
3/22/2024
3/29/2024
4/5/2024
4/12/2024
4/19/2024
4/26/2024
5/3/2024
5/10/2024
5/17/20<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>